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Turnover by Region

UK
£45 1M TURMNOVER

> BIRMINGHAM
> EDINBURGH
> GLASGON

> LONDON

> MANCHESTER

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
£62 6/ TURNOVER

> AILANTA

> BOSTOM

> CHICAGO

> LAS VEGAS

> LOS ARNGELES

> SAN FRANCISCO

MIDDLE EAST & ASIA PACIFIC
£15.2M TURMOVER

> DOHA

> DUBAI

> HONG KONG
> SHANGHAI

> SINGAPORE

MAINLAND EUROPE
£10 8M TURNOVER

> BARCELONA
> HIVERSUM

> MADRID

> ROOSENDAAL
> STUTTGART

> VALENCIA
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Record Breaking Year

In May 2015, CT's US operation helped therr cient shatter the Gumness World Record for
highest ight output projection by furning the iconic Hoover Bam inte a colossal
420,000 square fool projechon screen

Breaking records hos been o bit of o theme for 2015, not just for CT, but for the Avesco
Group as a whole with operating profits exceeding the Olympic year of 2012 The fact
that this has been actveved in an odd year, 1s especially pleasing

CT's US business continues fo be the Group's biggest profit contnbutor, while last year's
restructure in Germany has resulted in a near ehmination of fosses with the promise of
improved resulls there going forward CTs London operation has benefited from the
first European Games held in Baku, Azerbayan

Qur Full Service and Broadcast Services divisions have had a mixed year but are
expecled o improve n 2016

T @ or— N

CREATIVE
FarewoL oy

The Avesco Group

CREATIVE TECHNOLOGY CREATIVE TECHNOLOGY
Leading infernahonal suppler of specialist audio
visuai services and equipment o The live events
broadcast and enlertainment industnies

mckereate FULL SERVICE
full fechnical support for conferences
spors music, corporate evants
and television programmes

PRESTEIGNE BROADCAST HIRE BROADCAST SERVICES
FOUNTAIN STUDIOS Broadcast equipment sysiems, services
and television studio facilies
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Strategic Report 2015

Avesco Group ple I"Avesco”) is a long established AIM listed, international media
services group which provides specialist audio visual ["AV") equipment, lighting
equipment and services 1o the Iive events, broadcast and entertainment industnes The
Group boasls a wide, internationol structure of offices through which we are able to

meet our customers’ needs around the world

THE GROUP’S BUSINESSES

The Group comprises three divisions shanng
a common service qualty, culture and
approach Our largest dwision, Creative
Technology I*CT} generally tbut not
exclusivelyl 1s engaged for Jarger projects
than mclereate, our Full Service business and
our Broadcast Services dmsion lcompnsing
Presteigne and Fountain Studios which act
mostly for broadcast television customers)
0On 12 January 2016 we announced the
disposal of the Wembley studios site owned
by our subsidiary Fountain Telewision Ltd and
the leaseback of the site untll at least 31
December 2016 This disposal will enabfe us
to focus more clearly on our remaining
businesses whilst realising a subsianfial net
profit and significantly reducing debt

CT which accounted for 80% of the Group's
revenue In the 12 months ended 30
September 2015 {2014 76%) provides audio
visual services mainly for live events,
including concerts, sporis evenls, product
and press launches exhibiions and
lelevision produchions In the run up to each
event, CT assisis directors, designers and
producers with technical advice support and
assistance 1o ensure that the event exceeds

the chent's expectations whilst being on ime
and on budget The high end equipment that
CT provides includes indoer and outdoor LED
screens, plosma ond LCD displays high
definihion multi-maging, digital camera
systems, lighting equipment, high power
video projection, LED scenic video and the
latest diginal audic facilifies

10% of our revenue in the 12 months ended
30 Septemnber 2015 {2014 1%} came frem
mclereate, our UK based Full Service
business Cffering national coverage for
events of ali sizes, mclereate can provide
complete technical support for sports music
and corporate evenls, conferences and
television programmes Although these
events lend to be smaller in size than the
evenls that CT might support, they are often
for broader in the range of the services
provnded The customer bose spans the
corporaie, venue and agency and exhibihon
seclors serviced from offices in London,
Birrmingham, Monchester Edinburgh and
Glosgow mclereate also regularly delivers
events af venues overseas

The operating results of our Broadcast
Services division comprise iwo separate

businesses the supply of broadcast
equipment through Presteigne Broadcast
Hire [5% of 2015 revenue compared o 9% n
2014} and the felevision studio facilities ot
Fountain Telewision (5% of 2015 revenue,
compared 1o 4% n 2014} The studios provide
full service television faciities for shows with
audiences of up to 1,000 people

THE GROUP’S BUSINESS MODEL

The Group generales revenue by offering a
mixture of AV and ighting equipment and
services {o customers At one end of the
spectrum is the hire of equipment without
semvices aftached ("dry hure”} while af the
other end 1s pure techmcal consulting work
However the vast majority of our work siis
somewhere in between, with the precise
blend of equipment versus services iwhich
frequently involve highly skilled techrical
personnell being different for each job

Our revenues are denved from a wide range
of corporate events, motor shows, concers,
TV shows, sporting evenis and exhibitions
Consequently the scheduling of these events
has a direct impact on the iming of revenues
for the Group Mony major international
sporting events such as the Olympics and




FIFA World Cup, which tustarically have
provided significant business for the Group,
are held in the “even years” ithat s 2010
2012, 2014 eic} although duning 2015 we
have benefited from the first European
Games held in Baku, Azerbayan Within each
12 month peniod, there ore also peaks
Uanuary) ond troughs {December} of business,
depending on when other major events fall

In considernng Group capital expenditure
requirements, the Board seeks 1o maintoin a
level of equipment and staff that s required to
service an average level of work, thus
optimising our fixed cost base and miigatng
the nsks of technical obsolescence

In addition to new fems of capial
expenditure, potential sales of exisling assets
are also considered as part of this strategy
Any addtional requirements are sub-hired in
as necessary In 2015 these sub-hire costs
amounted to approximately 14% of revenue
(2014 29%)

The Group’s other main cos! areas are
equipment deprecighon and personnel costs
which amounied to 14% and 29%
respecively of revenue in 2015 {2014 14%
and 29%|

The Key Performance indicators used fo
manage the business comprise revenue,
margin, trading EBITDA, trading profit and net
debt Margin is the percentage derived by
dmiding the gross profit by the revenue
Trading EBITDA end trading profit are
Alternative Performance Measures thal beiter
reflect our undertying trading performance by
remowving vanous non frading fems from
earnings before interesl, taxahon,
depreciation and amortisation and from
operating profil, respecively

CORPORATE STRATEGY AND INDUSTRY
TRENDS

The Group has a long established reputation
as an ndependent business providing high
quality, nnovative and relable video and
lafterly audic and hghfing services to a broad
range of national and international clients

Over the last few years a number of our mojor
nfernational competitors have sought
economies of scale through a series of
leveraged mergers and acquisihons When
thus 1s combined with the cost of equipment,
particularly Chinese produced LED being
kept low, pricing levels have remained under

pressure, as our customers become more
price sensitve Our own cost reduchon
programme began in 2013 with the closure
of some loss maoking overseas businesses
and was continued dunng the year ended 30
September 2014 when each of the Group's
three divisions was subjec! fo a resiructuning
of vanous degrees resuliing in further staff
reduchions o our workforce, which 1s now
down to an average of 685 This also
reflected the Board s desire 1o de-risk the
business and reduce the vanability in
profitability between odd and even years

Dunng 2015 it became apparent that the
assets hed up in our Fountamn Television
business were not producing the level of
returns that were potentially achievable if
applied elsewhere in the Group The
opportunily was further magnified by the
recent upsurge tn land prices in the Wembley
areq, which have been closely monitored by
the Board

The Board therefore decided to realse this
asset and announced the details of the
transaction on 12 fanuary 2016 As a resull,
when completed there will be a net benefit to
shareholders’ funds of approximately £6m
and a £13m reducton in net Group debt to
less than £10m

BUSINESS RISKS

The Group's business is subject to many
different nsk factors which will have varying
degrees of signficance al any particular ime
Although notl an exhaustive bst, the Board
consider the most important nsks and
uncertainties to the business fo be as follows

Economic and business cyde The Groups
cuslomers are pnnapally corporates whose
expenditure on services prowided by the
Group con be discretionary in nature and
may therefore be affected by changes in the
economic and business cycle Some of the
possible achons that the Group may take fo
counteract o sudden downturn could take
hme to have effect However, we have sought
to minimise the impact of any economic
slowdown by seeking, wherever prachcable,
to match major items of capitel expendrure
to expected significant fulure revenue
streams and by hmiting infrastructure
obligations and other capital commiiments to
o leve! appropriaie to the foreseeable needs
ol the business after taking account of
market frends and developments
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Dependence on key personnel The Group's
future success will be dependent on key
ernployees and their on-gotng relaonships
with clients and supphers It is believed that
the Group 15 of a size thal no one indmdual
represents a significant nsk to the Group The
Group also encourages client or supplier
contacts to be mainiained by more than one
indmdual Key staff are incentivised through
a mixture of sales commussion and profit
related bonuses Main Board Directors are
ncentivised as detoiled in the Directors’
Remuneration Report

Equipment failure or loss The Group's
hire stock comprises fechnical, bigh value
equipment which 1s subject to the nsk of
electronic or mechanical failure as well as
physical loss, domage or theft The Group
endeavours to minirmise these nisks through
ngorous quality control measures, security
precautions and insurance cover The
geographtcal spread of the Group's
husinesses further reduces the potential
nisk which might arise from any one loss
or fallure

New and emerging markets The Group
may operate and supply services o events in
countries where customs prachices and tax
regulations are different to those in
estoblished Western markets The Group
seeks to conduct all of s business in an
honest and ethical manner and te comply
with all laws rules and regulations, including
those governing anti-bnbery and anh-
corruphion, in all countries in which it
operates The Group seeks to minimise nsk n
this area by ensuning that all relevant stoff
are oware of their legal obligafions through
inlernal policies, briefings and seminars

Future funding The Group's capttal
requiremenis will depend on numerous
factors, including its ability to operate
successfully to ifs busmess plan If funding
requirernents vary matenally from plan we
may require further financing, in addifion to
our existing bank facilties sooner than
anfiaipated In order te mimimise this risk, the
Group endeavours to butld in contingencies
to its financiol forecasting In addition, the
Group will often have the ability to re-direct
cash inflow intended for capital expenditure
{o other uses

Exposure to counterparty credit nsk [t s
believed that no one chent represents a
material nsk to the Group Where there may
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be o credit concern or where significant up-
front costs will be ncurred i relation to a
chents event the Group will endeavour to
oblain o deposit or other secunty for poyment

Counterparly nsk with financial
institutions In order to ensure thal the
Group s not entirely rehant en any one
single financial instituhon for all of s funding
requirements, 015 the Group’s policy to
maintain o range of types of borrowing
facilities from a number of major financial
insiituans The Group 1s dependent upon
conlractual arrangements with these
institubions to provide funding on agreed
terms when requested to do so

Effect of foreign cummency The Group in
general does nol hedge the foreign currency
risk ansing from sales by an operation
denomtnated in a currency other than its
functional currency In most cases
substantial deposits on such sales are
recewved af the time of the order and the
remaining balances are fo a large extent,
matched by overseas costs The exceptions
to this poiicy are generally related o the
purchase of tangible ossets or other large
one off fransachions where the currency nsk
15 usuglly hedged using forward foreign
exchange coniracts In respect of the
translation of foreign currency assets, the
Group endeavours to match a significant
amount of such assets by funding overseas
operations through borrowings or loans
denominated in the overseas currency

General risk management and infernal
control The Board acknowledges iis
responsibility for and attaches considerable
imponance to the Group’'s systems for nsk
rmanagement and infernal contro! A vanety of
internal contral procedures are in place across
the Group to cover key business and control
nsks These procedures are reviewed by the
Board on a regular basts and adjusimenis
made, where deemed appropnate

RESULTS

2015 has been another record breaking yeor
for the Group with operating profit even
tgher than in 2012 when we had the benefit
of the London Olympics in our home territory
The fact that this has been achieved in an
odd year 1s particularly pleasing

The main drivers behind this strong
performance were CT Europe, which had the
benefit of both the first European Games In
Baku in June and the near elimmation of

losses in CT Germany las a result of fast year's
restructuring there] and CTUS which continues
to be the Group’s biggest profit coninbutor

Duning the 12 months ended 30 September
2015 our revenue grew by 6% to £133 7m
{2014 £126 4ml, whilst frading profils grew
18% lo £7 4m (2014 £6 3m), trading EBITDA
was up 8% to £27 Om {2014 £25 Om), and
net debt was further reduced to £17 5m
{2014 £214mi

The increase in frading profils includes a
margin increase of 1% Overheods increosed
at @ much lower rate than the rate of profit
increase, aided by an overhead reduction of
£1Im resulling from our pnor year
restructuning in CT Germany These savings
were again mainly derived from the full year
effect of the 2014 reductions in staff numbers
Our average staff numbers durning the year
were reduced by another 3% to 685 {2014
705 from a 2013 tugh of 765

Our cperating profit was £4 9m (2014

£0 9m} and, after taking account of net
interest costs of £17m 12014 £} 3m), the
result before iIncome tax was a profit of

£3 2m {2014 £0 4m loss) The fax charge for
the year was £0 9m (2014 £2 3m}and the
profit from discontinued operations was
£11m (2034 £1 2Zm profitl The basic earnings
per shore wos 18 Op and the diluted earnings
per share was 17 9p {2014 basic and diluted
loss per share of 7 2p)

Non trading rtems, which have been
removed from the operaling results in order
to calculate the trading profil, gave a net cost
of £2 5mn the 12 months ended September
2015 {2014 £5 4m} Significant restructuning
cosls within this balance in 2015 include

£1 3m for the impairment of fixiures and
fittngs at Fountain [due to the sale of the
Wembley site} an onercus lease provision of
£0 7m necessitated by the streamlining of
the Llondon branch of mclcreate and o

£0 4m increase 1o the amount provided in
the prior year in relation to the onerous lease
in CT Germany Other non-recurning items n
2015 include a cost of £0 2m coused by o
change in estimate of dilapidation provisions
n the UK a cost of £0 2m relating fo
potential cleins relating to pror year achivilies
in the US and credils of £0 3m relaling lo
pnior peniod transactions in the South East
Asian region and the UK Exceptional stems
in 2014 were mainly in respect of the
subslanhal restructunng costs in CT Germany

Discontinued operations relate to the
successful ouicome of our Imgation with the
Walt Disney Company and others in 2013 In
2015, we recorded o £1 Im gain from the
release of en accrual for a related indemniy
that 1s no longer required 12014 a £12m
reduction in our eshmate of the lax payable
onthe gain) No further gains or losses are
expected lo be recognised in discontinued
operations as a result of the Disney liigahon

In 2016 we expect the net gan from the
Fountan fransachon o amount to
approximately £7m ofter tax and related cosis

CREATIVE TECHNOLOGY (CT)

The Creafive Technology division saow
revenues chmb £11 Om to £107 1m (2014
£96 1m) and trading profit more than
doubled fo £9 1m (2014 £4 4m] Our main
profit driver, CTUS, saw revenue grow by o
further 21% on top of last year's 18%
ncrease, and profits there rose
commensurately Revenue in CT Europe was
down slightly but profits were significantly
ncreased as we reaped the benefit of our
much lower cost base in Germany The
European Games in Baku were also very
beneficial, generating over £5m in revenue

Creative Technology Asia Pacific "CTAP7
again falled fo reach its break even target bul
results there were on a par with last year's
much improved set of numbers CTAP
remains a significant asset to our ather larger
CT operalions seeking lo service ther chents
n the region and we conhinue to work
towards creating a profitable business there

FULL SERVICE

mclcreate, our full service business, had a
sold year Revenue fell to £14 Om {2014

£14 4ml but frading profit rose to £0 Im
12014 £0 2m} reflecting a 2% margin
improvement The business lost o sigruficant
exhibition based client and has reshaped iis
business around fewer, lorger warehouses
across the UK, the benefits of which are
expected o begin to flow in 2015/16

BROADCAST SERVICES

Our Broadcast Services dmision performed
poorly this year, with revenue dropping to
£12 5m {2014 £15 &m resulting in a frading
loss of £1 9m {2014 £17m profit} Presteigne
was unable fo build on the strong progress
made last year as it struggled in o very
competitive, commodity driven market The
resulls were also impacted by a £0 9m wnte




ofi as a result of a customer suffenng
cashflow issues and being unable to fully
repay a debt brought forward from the prior
year Sleps have been taken to bolster the
sales feam In Presteigne and we expect to
see an improved performance in 2016, an
even year

Fountain Studios suffered a small frading loss
of £0 'm (2014 breakeven] as pricing
pressures pushed margins down by 3% This
15 clearly an inadequate return on the
mvestment we have in this asset and on 12
January 2016 we announced that we hod
sold the land and buildings for £16m with o
lease bock agreement unhl af least 31
December 2016 It s likely that thus will lead to
the closure of the business in Wembley and
we are therefore commencing a consuliation
pracess with the affected staff

Atthe end of our lease the equipment there
will be moved or sold and we have therefore
recorded an imparment of £1 3m in
excephional tems in anticipation of these
eventual disposals The further anficipated
£7m net profit of the Fountain tronsaction wall
be reported in the 2016 accounts

TAXATION

The total Income tax expense for the year
was £0 9m (2014 £2 3m} The Group tax
charge has benefited significanily from our
success in discussions with HWMRC to allow
prior perod losses and other allowances
from our partnership in Germany fo be set
against tax payable in the UK

The income tax expense for the year consists
of a £17m current tax charge (2014 £0 Om)
ond a deferred tox credit of £0 9m {2014
charge of £2 3m) The current lax charge
primanly relates to charges in the US (high
taxable profits earned in the US cannot be
offsel aganst taxable losses elsewhere in the
world) and 1s miigaied semewhat by a

£1 5m credit ansing from the availability of
the German losses

The deferred tox credit has ansen due to the
avallability of German capital allowances in
the UK tax group

Our deferred tax asset at the year end stood
at £4 6m {2014 £3 9m) Tax losses represent
£06m (2014 £10m] of this assel with the
balance of £4 0m (2014 £2 9m) mostly
resulting from the temporary difference
between the tax base and the book volue of
properly plant and equipment

Further deferred tax assefs amounting to
£7 2m af the year end {2014 £4 5m) remain
unrecognised on the bolonce sheet

The majonty of the deferred tax iabililty of
£53m (201 £5 3m}relates to temporary
differences between the tax base and the
book value of property, plant and equipment
and has pnmanly ansen due to the availobility
of high levels of first year allowances on
equipment purchases in CTUS

CASH GENERATION AND CAPITAL
EXPENDITURE

Duning the year the Group reduced net debt
by £3 ¢mta £17 5m (2014 21 4m)

This was denved from a trading EBITDA of
£270m {2004 £25 Om), net investments in
new equipment of £16 O0m (2014 £19 Om),
70% of which wenl to CTUS, net outflows of
working caprtal and other balance sheet items
of £0 7m (2014 £2 3m outflow), cash held on
the acquisihon of Sports Technology of £0 6m,
dmdends of £1 5m lincluding those paid to
rminonty interests}, interest and fax payments
of £4 6m {2014 £19m}and adverse foreign
exchange movements of £0 9m

The Groups cash flow [and interest expensel
during 2014 was impacted by the £30 5m
return of cash to shareholders and LTIP
holders the £9 8m buy-back of shores from
Taya Communications Ltd Iboth in January
2014 following recept of our £44 5m nel
share of the proceeds from the Disney
Imgathion it 2013) and the Group
restructuring programme

The net assels of the Group ncreased over
the year lo £34 4m ai 30 September 2015
{2014 £32 Im} This equales to a net assel
volue of £1 80 per share (2014 £170 per
share or £1 67 on a fully diluted basis when
the then remaining 0 4m shares subject to
LTIP awards were taken into account]

In addition fo the Group's cash balances of
£12 7m, the Group had unutilised banking
and HP facilhes of £19 9m at the year end
and was comforiably within #ts finance and
banking facilities of some £50 Tm The main
component of the Group s faciliies was o
£20m mulh currency revolving loan from
HSBC, which wall be reduced to £10rm in ight
of the approximate £13m nel receipt from the
Fountain asset disposal The remaining £10m
line with HSBC 1s now in place until June 2018
with other focilites compnsing o combination
of overdraft and leasing lines
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DIVIDEND

Atthe half year, we increased the inferim
dvdend to 2 Op per share {2014 1 5p), which
was paid i October 2015 The Boord 1s now
pteased to announce thai it proposes to
increase the final dvidend this year to 5 Op
(2014 4 5p) per share thus making a total
dmidend for the year of 7 Op per share (2014
6 Op, refleciing our continved confidence in
the longer term prospects for the Group

Subject to shareholder approval, the
proposed dividend 1s expected 1o be paid on
6 April 2016 to shareholders on the register at
the close of business on 11 March 2016

PEOPLE

This has been another tremendously busy
year and our stoff have yet again nsen to the
eccasion, mamntamning the high levels of
quality and technical experhse our customers
have come to expecl often under pressure
and in difficult conditions 1thank them mest
sincerely for therr loyally, efforts and
exceptional skill in performing therr duhes

CURRENT TRADING AND GUTLOOK

We have now realised the cost savings
anticipated by the Group’s previous
restructuring progrommes and believe that
the Group's profitability has been effectively
rebased The sale of the land and buildings
af Fountain will realise substanhal value for
shareholders the full vatue of which will be
reported in the coming year, and significantly
reduce our net Group debt down to very
madest levels

As for trading, the current financial year has
started well, with CT performing strongly in
both Europe and the US With the Group now
carrying a much lower debt burden
streamlined and refocused, we expeci to be
able lo continue our dnive to Increase
profitabilty, to generate cash and to grow
dmdends




Corporate Configuration

CT's US operation travels the tength and breadih
of North America for its corporate clients,
supporting major conventions with thousands of
oliendees and some of the largest exnibition
stands in the world

The company provides a wide range of wdeo,
audio, ighting and digitol media services
together with the personnel fo both manage

and operate these events.
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CT’s US Operation

The Group s main profit contributor, Creative Technology's US
operation, has seen revenues and profits grow again in 2015

The company manly works in the corporate and exhibions market
providing audio visual services for large US companies such as
Home Depot, Walmart and Ford
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London Calling

CT's UK presence covers the most vaned of markels, from television fo concerts, sporiing to
special evenls and everything n betveen

2015 saw a UK General Elechion with the BBC producing o special broadcas! detailing the
action as it was unveiled Utlising Broadcashng House as « canvas, CT projection mupped
images and live data updates onto the buillding itsell and this vsas used as a backdrap fo
the lelevised progromme

Singer-songwriter Ed Sheeran’s world four included three sold-out concerts at London's

\Wembley Stadium. His shows ulilised seven vas! screens provided oul of CT's inventory

CT hos been providing audio visual senvices for the Barcioys ATP World Tour Finols since it
came to the O2 Arena in 2009 CT's contract with the ATP has now been extended until 2018




ANKNUAL REPORT 2015 AVESCO GROUP UC 0%
WWW QVESCO COMm

Fa'res ¢ ucka oo

» osngCoremrany £ -opoo Games Bare A Ls an
Batcins AP Wordd To 1hras O &rcra and - LY
2 Ed Shecron « Tawr ¥ 2mbley Stad um congo UK
A BECTIH b g s Mo - wegpstg rof3TP Llas GH e L 4 LK

First European Games

The Opening and Closing Ceremonies for the inaugural
European Gemes held in Baku Azerbaijon were the lotest in o
long Iist of major Ceremenies delivered by Crealive Technology
which includes the last three summer Olympic Games alongside
Commonwedalth, Asian and Arab Games The European Games
also represenied the culminahion of over a year's work for CTin
the negotiation, planning and ulimately delvery of many aspects
of the Games in Baku

Depending on venue requirements CT's Games delivery also
included multiple LED beards and PA systems in the indmdual
sporis venues

The combined delivery, requinng 13 frucks and Involving over 120
people on the ground was one of CT's largest ever projects

generating over £5m in revenue
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European Tour

CT's Holland operation prowided a vanely of displays and a six camera HD fight pack for
regular chent, Nick and Simon s Chrnistmas Show ot Ahoy Rofterdam

CT's Germany operation provided interactive technology for some of the manufacturers
booths at the Geneva motor show this year One of thesa included a "Selfie’ app
custom-developed for Chevrolet to bulld wsitor engogement and interact with both the
on-stand visuals and wisitors’ own social media platforms

The Amsterdam Dinner Show, a fundraiser for Aids/HIV vichms m the Netherfonds, saw CT's
Holland operalion prowiding LED and projectors af the Heineken Music Hall in Amsterdam

Working for customers across mamland Europe and the UK, CT's Spanish aperation regularty
works alongside our other European businesses to senace therr corporate customers




Mainland Europe

Due to the kenefits of a much lower cost buse in
Germany, results were significantly improved across
the operations i mainland Europe, despile revenues

being slightly down over the past 12 months.

CT's operations in Spain and Hollond were exiremely
busy and completed some exciting projects while
Germany began 1o focus on expanding their market

share beyond the cuto show indusiry
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The Middle East

Meydan has been a big feature of Dubais sporting calender for the past few
years For 2015's Gold Cup, CT provided a vast 30m diameter aircular screen
created out of 760 tiles of LED, suspended on three crane legs!

Also held af the Meydan Racecourse, CT supplied a special outdocr edion of
Source of Light the first Sensation electronic dance event to be hekd in the Middle
East and also the first o be held outdoors CT provided the speciacular projection
which brought te Iife the four huge faces ngged along the stage

For the 43rd UAE's Nahenal Day celebratons CT prownded LED displays and
hospitality areas to allow the crowds to fully immerse themsebves in the festviies
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Asia Pacific

A signilicant assel o our other larger CT operations, CT's Asia Pacific business (which has

offices in Hong Kong, Singupore and Shanghail continues to service clients in their region

while looking to improve its profil confribution 1o the Avesco Group

Recent projects for the Asio Pacific business nclude an installation for LEGOLAND * Malaysia
CT was commessioned 1o design ond insiall the video elementis of the background scenery
CT provided a fully mapped projection onto a 30m wide theaire set and stage floor for a
show which 1s shown daily ai the Lego City stage.
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mclcreate

mclereate 1s our full service business and has been
reshaped and refocused around fewer, larger
warehouses across the UK, the benefits of which
should begin to flow In 2015/16

Frctures this page from fop

» John Hicholls 5CIM Aniversary Ce'ebrahens

> Inverle h Howse proprion Gt Puyol Boten eal Gardens Ednburgh
> Guming tonlirence Anecun

>Gaming conferente Anecun

Prwce overtesd

2 TiSale Award evericg tAanche for Tenk F Curven on Centre
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From Cellular Levels to Maturity

From sales awards evenings lo corporate fiftieth birthday celebrations, gaming conferences to architectura! projection at 1he Royal Botanical

Gardens, mdclcreate has been contracted to deliver a full range of creative solulions for all types of events in the past year.

A sales awards evening for multinationat tobaece company JT1 end projection on Inverleith House in the Royal Botanical Gardens, £dinburgh to
represent the birth of a plant from cellular level to maturity are just two ends of the spectrum for mclcreats,

For internationol gaming conference Minecon, mclcreate was briefed 1o design and deliver event solutions that included a colossat 36m x 6m
screen and for the John Nichofis fittieth anniversary celebrations melcreate provided event production, stage management and audio visual
technology fo create o memorable ond sireamlined event.

15
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On the Road with Presteigne

BBC Bristol approached Presteigne o provide o new way of working for the Antiques
Roadshow Presteigne’s Director POD was placed almost ‘on-set” whilst the fechnical
operaton was imdden away behind the scenes

Presteigne works with Edinburgh's Hogmanay every year providing Bf links and channels
fo link stages and screens across the cily centre

And for the second year running Presteigne prowded technical faciliies to BBC Sport for
coverage of the Formula One World Championship
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Presteigne Broadcast Hire

Many major sporting events which hisfoncally provide significant business
for the Group ond typically feature highly in Presteigne’s event calendar,
are held in the even years With the Summer Olyrpics to be held in Rio de
Janerro, Brazil and Euro 2016 in France, if1s hoped that Presteigne will have
a more successful yearin 2016 Steps to bolster the sales team and fine
tune the structure In Presteigne should alse ossist future resulis

Prctures from left to nght

> Moin pe Antiques Roadshow o
Bolsover Castle Chesterheld UK

> Aniques Roadshow Director POD

> Hogmanay celebrahons Ednbuegh

> F1 Waork] Championships for BBC Sport
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Fountain Studios

Despite hosting sorme of the UK's largest TV shows, the return on
the Group’s invesiment at Founiain Studios has been poor and as

such on 12 January 2016 it was announced that the land ond
buldings at Fountain were fo be sold and that it 1s likely that this
sale will leod to the closure of the business in Wembley
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Board of Directors

From left to right

RICHARD MURRAY Charman
Aged 65 Founded Avesco Group and floated it in 1984 prior fo its infroduction to the Official List of

the London Stock Exchange in 1988 He is Non-Execufive Chairman of Charlton Athletic Football Club

JOHN CHRISTMAS ACA Finance Director

Aged 61 Joned Avesco plc in March 2004 as Finance Director and the Board 1n 2007 He was Group
Finance Dwrecior at Boosey & Hawkes plc and previously held positions as Group Finance Director at
Mediakey plc and Video Arts imited He 1s a Non-Executive Director af Belgravium Technologies plc

GRAHAM ANDREWS Executive Director
Aged 56 Joined Avesco in 1986 and was appointed to the Board in 1994 He transferred 1o the
Board of Avesco plc in 2004 and re-joined the Board in 2007 He established Creative Technology in

1986 and has pnmary responsibility for its US and Asia Pactfic operations He has over 30 years
expenence Iin the live events industry

DAVE CRUMP Execuhve Director
Aged 54 Joined Avesco mn 1985 and was appointed to the Board in 2012 Prewiously served on the Board
of Avesco plc when i was separately listed prior 1o the acquisiion by the Company in 2007 He has
prmary responsibiiy for Creative Technology's European and Middle East operatons and was part of the
team that lounded the business in 1985 He has over 30 yeoars’ expenence in the live events industry

Advisors

COMPANY SECRETARY AND REGISTERED OFFICE
NICHOLAS CONN LLB

Und E2 Sussex Manor Business Park
Gatwick Road

Crowley

Wes! Sussex RH10 9NH

Tel  +44 {01293 583400

Fox +44 {0H293 583410

Email mall@avesco com

Web www gvesco com

Registered in England number 01788363

REGISTRARS AND TRANSFER OFFICE
CAPITA ASSET SERVICES

The Regisiry 34 Beckenham Road
Beckenham, Keni BR3 4TU

Tel 087664 0300

{calls cost 12p per minute plus your phone
company’s access chargel

+44 {0) 20 8639 2157 from ouiside the UK)
Email ssd@capiia co uk

Web www capitaosselservices com

PRINCIPAL BANKER
HSBC BANK

FINANCIAL ADVISORS AND STOCKBROKERS
finnCap !
60 New Broad Street
London EC2M 11

Tel +4410020 7600 1458
Web www finncop com

SOLICITORS
NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT LLP
3 More London Rverside London SET 2AQ

AUDITORS

ERNST & YOUNG LLP
Apex Plaza Forbury Road
Reading Berkshire RG1 TYE
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

The Directors have pleasure in presenting therr repert and the finoncral statements for the year ended 30 September 2015

Prinapal activities, review of the business and future davelopments
The Strategic Report on pages 2 fo $ gives further infermation regarding pnncipal activities of the Group, the performance and prospects of the business ond
the nsks theremn

Dmndends

The Directors recommend payment of a final dwdend for the year ended 30 September 2015 of 5 0 pence per ordinary share to be paid on & Apnl 2016 1o
shareholders on the Register af & 00pm on 11 March 2016, moking a total dwdend for the year of 7 0 pence per ordinary share {2014 6 Op} The shares will be
quoted ex dmwdend from 10 March 2016  The proposed dwidend 1s covered 3 hmes by annual earnings

Share ssues
On 6 February 2014 the Company bought back 7 584 724 ordinary shares of 10p each from Toya Communications imded, of which 5 539,149 shares were
mmediotely cancelled and the balance of 2 845 575 shares are held in freasury

On 15 January 2015 a total of 218 157 ordinary shares of 10p each were transterred oul of treasury fo salisfy the vesting of shares under the Company’s Long
Term Inceniive Plan ["LTIPY}  No new shares were issued in connection with the vestmg

Subtect thereto, no shares were issued during the year and the Company has not exercised the authonty gven af the Annual General Meehngs of the
Company in 2014 and 2015 to purchase its own shares The existing authonty for the Company to make purchases of its own shares 1s due 10 expire on 29
March 2016 the date of the forthcoming Annual General Meefing, when a resolubion for iis renewal will be proposed to shareholders

Driractors

Details of the current Directors are given on page 20 Mr Murray s ull surname 1s Murray-Obodynski but he 15 referred to in the annual report by the name
under which he is generally known in the industry  The Directors have all served throughout the penod

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company Mr Crump retires by rotation and offers mself for re-electien ot the Annual General Meeting

Detalls of the current Directors emolumenis together with the Directors Interests i shores ond long term share incenlives are prowided in the Remuneratwon
Report on pages 2310 25

Substanti! interasts
The Company had been notified or was oware of the following holdings of 3% or more of the total voting nghts of the Company

Ordinary Percentage of Ordinary  Percentage of
shares voling nights shares  vohng nghis
Shareholder at 30 September 2015 al 12 lanuary 2016
RA Murray 518121 2716% 51812n 2716%
BNY {OCS) Norminees Limited A/c HIT @ 2382018 1263% 2382018 12 63%
Mr G Oury 875,000 4 64% 875 000 464%
Srnall Companies Dradend Trus) 587014 In% 587 014 3IN%

W BNY {0CS) Nominees Umited A/c HIT compnses the inferest of Herald Invesiment Monagement Limited

Going concern

After making approprate enquines the Direclors have formed o (udgement at the fime of approving the financial statements, that there Is o reasonable
expectation that the Group has adequale resources 1o continue in operational exisience for the foreseeable future The Group held £12 7m of net cash at the
year end (2014 £90m] The Group also had access to unuthised banking and HP facilites of £19 9m at the year end  The main component of the Group's
facilhes wos a £20m mulfi currency revobang loan from HSBC which runs until June 2018  This facility has since the financial year-end been reduced to £10m
in ight of the receip! of approxumately £13m net from the Fountain disposal transaclion Based on the Group s financial forecasts all future bank covenanis are
expected fo be passed For these reasons the Directors have adopted the going cancern basis in prepaning the financial siatements

Risk managemaent and Internal Control

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for and aftaches considerable imporiance to the Groupss systems for nsk management and infernal control A
summary of the Group s internal control systems is given on pages 26 and 27 and of those nisks which might have @ matenal impact on the Group on pages 3
and 4

Employee involvement

The Board recognises the crucial role which quality motvated employees play in the success of the Group  Employee involvement ot all levels 1s encouraged
and certain employees are able to share in the success of the Group through incentive arrangements It 1s the policy of the Group fo recruit develop and
promete people on ment and to Ireot everyone equally regardless of thetr race colour ethnik ongin or nalionalily age gender mantal status sexual
onentation disability rehigion or belief The Group gves full consideration to the possibility of employing disabled persons wherever such opperunities exst
Those employees who become disabled are gven the opporunity and assistance fo continue n therr employment or fo be trained for other more suitable
posihons

Diroctors’ Indemnities

The Company has purchased insurance to cover its Directors and officers againsi the costs of defending themselves in legal proceedings loken against them in
that capaaty and in respect of any damoges resulling from those proceedings The insurance does not provide cover where the Dwector has acted froudulenity
or dishonestly

The Company has also provided an indemnity for its directors which 1s a qualiting third party indeminity prowision for the purposes of section 234 of the
Companies Act 2006 A copy of the mdemnity 1s available for mspechon af the Company s registered office duning normal werking hours
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Envtronmented

Although the Group does nel have a lormal environmental policy the Group does recogrise the imporiance of environmental responsibility The Group
encourages the active involvement of persons working lor and on behall of the Group lo minimise so far as reasonably praclicoble any adverse effects on the
environment of therr actwities

Annual General Mesting
Notice of the Annual General Meeting together with explanatory notes, 1s set aut on pages 64 10 66

Auditors

The Directars who held office al the date of approval of the Directors’ Report confirm that se far os they are eech aware, there 1s no relevant audit information
of which the Company's auditors are unaware and each Direcior has taken afl steps that he ought to have taken as a drrector in order to make himself aware
of any relevant audn information and fo establish that the Company’s auditors are oware of that information

The consent of Shareholders 1s sought 10 Resolutions 5 and & sef oul in the Nohce of Annua! General Meeting which propose the reappointment of Ernst &
Young LEP as independen! sudilors of the Company and to authonse the Direclors 1o determune the auditors remuneration

By order of the Board
Nicholas Conn
Company Secretary

12 January 2016
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT

As an AIM listed company, the Company ts not required to comply fully with the Large and Medium-sized Companies and Groups laccounts and Reports)
Regulations 2008 in relalion to the Directors Remuneration Report Nevertheless the Board prefers to follow best prachce ond has therefore prepared the
followang report  The report complies with the revised AlM Rute 19 and will be pul to shareholders for approval of the Annual General Meeting

This part of the Directors remuneration report 15 unaudited

Remuneration Committee
The Remuneration Commuttee compnises Mr Murray the Executive Chairman, who served on the commuitiee throughout the year The Remuneration Commitiee
has not sought professional advice from externol consultanls duning the year

Remuneration Policy

The Remunergtion Commitiee makes recommendotions 1o the Board on the executive remuneration policy and defermines speciic remuneration packages for
each of the executive Directors  The aim of the Rernuneration Commitiee 1s to provide total remuneration packages which aftract, retain and moiivate execulive
Directors of the appropniote calibre The remuneration policy 1s fo reward excellent performance to be commercially competitve and 1o abgn the interests of
employees with those of shareholders fo create vatue

This report sets out the Company s policy on executive remuneration, its operation in the year and {although the Remuneration Commitiee 1s unable fo confirm
that the policy wall conlinue without amendment in future years) how if 15 iInfended to be operated going forwards I 15 considered that a successhul policy
should relain sufficient flexibility Jo allow account 1o be taken of future changes in the business environment and remuneration prachce The policy should also
allow for any special arrangements which may be necessary in the fulure in order to recruit o direcior of sufficient calibre However any changes in the policy
for fulure years will be descnbed in future reports which will be subject to sharehclders’ approval

The principal elements of the remuneration package are as follows

Bask solary and benefits

The saiary of each executive Direclor 1s reviewed annually having regard to his indmdual responsibiliies and coninbution and to ensure thal it 1s compelitive
with salarnies of persons in equivalent pestons i comparable companies The Chairman receves medical insurance Al other executive Directors receve o
Company car and fuel benefit or on allowance in lieu] and are enlitled to pension conirbulions medical msurance life assurance and permanent heath
mswrance cover

Annual bonus

Each of the executive Directors is entitled to a non pensionoble annual bonus which 1s dependent upon Ihe achievement of short-term corporate and persenal
performance largets opproved by the Remuneration Commitiee The annual bonus may not exceed 100% of basic salary In respect of each of the year ended
30 September 2015 and the year ending 30 Seplember 2016 the annual bonus is based on a range of personal divisiono! or Group performance targets,
which will differ between direclors according fo therr respechive responsibilites and which will be measured against and condilional upon achievement of the
Company's infernal budgets for the year

Long term incontivas
Dunng the year the Company has operated a long term incenlive plan I"(TIP7] which was established in 2007 {see Note 27 1n these Accounts for further details)

Under the TIP awards are made to employees under which they can receve Avesco shares ot no cost fo themselves based on the actvevement of a pre-
determined and strefching performonce condihon  #1s infended thal vested allocations will be salisfied in due course by delivery through an employee benefil
frust  No indwdual may recesve awords in any financial yeor with an aggregate value af the tme of grant in excess of 100% of the employee’s basic annual
salary althowgh this imit may increase 1o 200% of the employee’s basic annual salary if the Remuneration Committee decides that exceptional circumstonces
exisl Ne awords may be made under the LTIP more than 10 years afier 11s adoption

The rules of the LTIP provide that i any 10 yeor penod no more thon 15% of Avesce s 1ssued share capital from time to ime may be issued or subject fo an
award or ophion o be issued for the purposes of the LTiP or any other employee share scheme The 15% hmit tock account of the fact that as al the date of
adophen of the LTIP, options had been granted under a previous share option scheme (now closed and in respect of which no awards are outstandingl In
respect of more than 5% of the 1ssued share coptat to persons who no longer performed an executive role in the Company and, therefore less than 10% of the
1ssued share capital would be available for the 1ssue of awards 1o executives under the TIP

TP awards were made in August 2007 and January 2008 which were subject to performance condihions that have nol been achieved and accordingly those
awards have lapsed Awards were made in February 2010 in respect of o total of 1 250 000 nghts to shares under the LTIP lof which 490,000 were to Directors
al the ime) and in January 2071 in respect of a fotal of 1,200,000 nghts to shares fof which 320 000 were to Directors af the imel  These awards were subject
to performance condilions bosed on the Group ochieving o cumulative conschdated adjusted EBITDA {note that adjusted EBITDA 1s analogous to trading EBTDA
as defined In note 2 3} fargel over the three years ended 30 September in 2012 and 2013 respectively The performance condition of both LTIP awards was met
as a1 30 Seplember 2013 The Remuneration Commuitee has discretion to odjusl the EBTDA targel in relakon to excephional and/or non-recurnng events
Subject fo the rules of the LTIP and the fuffilment of the performance condiion 50 per cent of the shares were released affer the prelmmary snnouncement of
ihe results of the Company for the final year of the three yeor torget measurement penod and  subject to continuing service of the award holder the remaining
50 per cent of the shares were released approxamately 12 months later

None of the terms and conditions of the LTIP awards was vanied dunng the year

As at 30 September 2015, all TP awards have either vested or lapsed and none remain outstanding 1t 1s nol intended that any further awards will be made
under the TIP In the nexi 12 months

The Company has adopted a Long Term Retention Pian [TRPT  Under the LTRP certain key senior staff may be entitled to recewve o share of a loyally incentive
fund in respect of the Group businessies] for which they hove executve responsibility if the cumulative operating profit of that Group businessles) exceeds its or
their budgeted cumulative operating profit for the three years ending 30 Sepfember 2017 Coniributions to each fund are capped at 20% of outperformance
and the precise allocation of each fund 15 defermuned by the Remuneration Commitiee as advised by the dvisional Managing Director  Payment of any
arnouni due under the LTRP 15 subject io @ confinuing service condion Each of the executive Duecters other than the Chairman, are participants in the LTRP




24 AVESCO GROUP PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015
WWAY OVESCO COm

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT

Pensions
Pension contnbutions relaling to the execulive Directors of the Company are paid to defined contbution arrangements and are calcutated by reference to
basic salary only  Annual bonuses and other benefits are nol pensionabie

Contracts

The Charman has a service contract with the Company, which 1s capable of fermunation on not less than three months notke  Except as noted below, the
service coniracts of the other executive Directors are subjed to a twelve months notice penod by erther party i 1s the policy of the Remunerahon Commitiee
that the Company should not enter into contracts for any executive Director wath rollng notice penods exceeding one year

The confracts of the executve Directors iother than the Chairman) provide that in the event of their termmation In certain arcumstances in the 12 months
fellowing o change of control of the Company the Director shall be entifled 1o a severance payment not exceeding the sum of 24 months' emaluments less
emoluments receved since the change of control The severance payment 15 tnggered only in the event of the termination of the Director by the Company lother
than for gross misconductt or i the event of the Company committing a matenal breach or making a material change 1o the Drreclor s detriment In the terms
and condifions of Ihe Director s employment or assigring 1o him duttes inconsistent with the posiion held prior to the change of conlrol  The Remuneraiion
Commitiee considers such prowisions appropnate i order o relain the services of key executives in the event of a change of control occurnng and in order to
ensure an orderly transfer 1o an acquirer

Audited information
Directors’ emoluments
The emoluments of the Direciors of the Company were
Gain en

Fees / Other Exercise 2015 2014 pinky 2014 2015 201

Satary Bonus Benefils of MPs  Subtotat Subtotal Pension  Pension Total Tolat

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000
Executve Directors
RA Murray® 124 62 - - 186 121 - - 186 12
GP Andrews 407 184 1 47 639 661 33 25 672 686
JL Christmas 252 120 1 47 420 427 n 420 438
DA Crump 254 75 16 47 392 406 35 23 427 429
Former Direclors
AB Giruger™ - - - - . 40 - - 40
C Hoomash @ . - - - - 8 - - - 8
DJ Nicholsen® - - - - - 98 - - - 98
P Martin 2 - - - - - 98 - - - 98
Total 1037 44 18 141 1637 1859 68 59 1705 1918

Note

M The fees of Mr Murray, Mr Giniger and Ms Hoomash were each paid to a company connected with that direclor

2 Mr Giriger and Ms Hoomash each ceased to be a Director on 6 February 2014 Mr Nicholson ceased 1o be a Direcior on 31 December 2012 and Mr Martin
ceased to be a director on 14 June 2012

The Company made contnbutions to defined contnbution pension arrangements in respect of two (2014 threel Directors
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The number of shares in which the Directors hod o beneficial nterest as defined by the Companies Act 2006 meluding owards made under the (TIP ond

execulive share oplion scheme was as follows

Ordinary shares
A1 12 January 2016 At 30 September 2015 Al | October 2014
Executwe Directors
RA Murray 5181211 518121 560821
GP Andrews 570183 570,183 229183
JL Chnistmas 20030 200,371 1037
DA Crump 416 384 415 384 176 384
LTIP awards
Vested in Lopsed n
Held as at Held as a year ended year ended Held as at
12 January 2016 30 Seplember 2015 30 September 2015 30 Seplember 2015 1Cctober 2014
Executve Directors
RA Murray - - - - -
GP Andrews - - 40,000 . 40,000
N Chrisimas - - 40 000 - 40 000
DA Crump - - 40 000 - 40 000

None of the Directors had any non-beneficial interest in the Componys shares

Dunng the year, no LTIP awards were macde to Directors

The closing share pnce on 30 September 2015 was 207 5p and the high and low prices duning the penod from 1 October 2014 to 30 September 2015 inclusive

were 233 Op and 95 Op respectively

By order of the Board
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As an AIM listed company, the Company 1s not required fo comply with the principles identified in The UK Corporale Governance Code (Seplember 2012) the
"‘Code) However the corporate governance framework adopted by the Directors has been developed wath regard 1o the Code ond 1s explained below

The Board
The Board compnses the Directors histed on page 20

Mr Murray 15 the Executive Charman The Company currently has no non-executive directors but continues to consider suitable candidates

The Board 15 scheduled 1o meet at least four imes each year 1n addition to which meetngs will also be convened on an ad hoe basis if there 15 urgent or
delegated business which cannot wait until the next scheduled meeting of the full Baard The following table sets out details of the number of meetings of the
Boord (excluding ad hoc meetings) and of the audil and remuneration commitiees durning the yeor and the aitendance at those meetings by the Directors who
were in office duning the penod

Director Board Audn Remunerahon

Tota! Number of meetings
RA Murray

GP Andrews

JL Chnstmas

D& Crump

2
2 1

bbb b

The Board considers the overall sirategic direction, development and control of the Group and reviews the financial and operational performance Vanous
maojor decisions require Board approval, including the approval of the annual budget larger copital expenditure proposals acquisions and disposals Board
popers, which are sent oul n advance of each meeling, include a set agenda although turther subjects are added for discussion as the need arises

The executive Direciors meet as o management tearm on a regular basis These executive management meetings consider and review the operational and
financial management and performance of the Group recerve reports from the key managers in respect of therr respective areas of responsibility discuss
significant 1ssues and determine any appropriate action to be token

The Chairman charrs the Board ond the Audit and Remuneration Comrrittees The Chairman 1s responsible for ensunng thal the Board 1s kept properly
infarmed and 15 consulted on all 1ssues reserved 1o Il The Charman communicates the views of the shareholders to the Board and ensures a constructive
relotionship between the executive members of the Board The Charman has final executive responsibility to the Board for the success of the Group

The Board has access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary and there 1s a wniten procedure for obtaining independent legal adwice ot the
Company 5 expense

The Chairman rewiews lhe performance of the other executve Directors Ne formal performonce evoluahon of the Chairman or of the Board commitiees has
been conducted

On appointmenl rew Direclors take parl in an induction programme when they receive information about the Group the role of the Board and the Board
commitlees, the Company's corporale governance praclices and procedures, and the latest financial informeation abow the Group They are also odwised of
their legal duties as a director of a public company Visits are arronged to Group locations together with meetings with senior execulives

The arlicles of assoaahon of the Compaony require Directors to submit themselves for re-election ai the first Annual General Meeting following appointment and
then every three years

Audit Commitiee
The Audit Committee comprises Mr Murray who served throughout the yeor

The Audi Committee meets twice in each year The Meelings are atiended by invitation by the Group Finance Director the Company Secretary and the external
auditors The Audi Commnitiee meets separately with the external auditors at least once in each year but 1s also available fo rmeet with them at other fimes on
request The gudrlors have direct access should they so require fo the chairman of the Audit Commitiee

The Audit Committee reviews the Group s annual report financial statements infenm statements and prehminary onnouncemenls before recommending ther
approval to the Board This process involves meeting with the external auditars to discuss 1ssues releting fo the audit and financial contro! of the Group and In
pariicular any key areas of audit emphasis and approach as well as any sigrificant findings during the course of the gudit The Audit Commiltee also reviews
the Cornpany s infernal financial controls and nisk management systems end the scope of the gudit

The Audit Commutiee considers the independence and objectivily of the external audiors as part of ils review of Ihe effechiveness and value for money of the
external auditors and of the audd process The Audit Commutiee receves annual confirmation fror the auditors as to their independence and objecinaty and
the commitiee also takes into account the nature and extent of any non-audit work undertaken by the auditors which might compromise their independence

Nomunahon commuites
The Company does not have a nomination commiftee Any appointments to the Board would be considered by the Beard os o whole

In considenng the appeiniment of a new director, the Board identifies the charactenistics qualikes skills and expenence That it believes would complemen the
overall balonce and cormposiion of the Board  The commiitee may oppaint an external consultant ta help in the dentificahon and recrustment of an indmdual
who satisfies the commiliee s criena  unless the Board is already able 1o identify an appropnate indwvidual

Internal control

The Directors have an overall responsibility for infernal control within the Group  The effectiveness of the Group s internal control system has been reviewed by
the Directors The internal control system provides an ongoing process for identilying evaluating and manoging significant nisks faced by the Company The
internal control system which has been in place throughout the year and up 1o the date of this report s designed fo manage rather than eliminate the nisk of
fatlure 1o achieve business objectives and can provide only reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or Joss
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The controls in place include Group pohcies and procedures, which are operated in all subsidianies and which define levels of authonly and procedures for
regular control and management reperting

The Group has a comprehensive system of financial reporfing and forecasting covering profits assets liabilties cash flow and capital expenditure The
systems include regular monttoring of cash, monthly reperming of financial resulls, reviews of forecasts and cornpansons with budgets Budgets and business
plans are prepared annually by all operations and reviewed by management and the Board Regular management meetings are held to monitor performance
against budgets progress in implementing planned changes and the operationa! efficiency of the businesses

Operational nsks are identified and assessed by management with the identification and monitering of significant nsks being reponied 1o the Board In addition
to those finoncial and commercial nisks associated with the Group s core services, the nature of the core services businesses dictates that particular emphasis
15 gven to health and sofety and regular traiming programmes are provided for operational staff

The Directors have considered the need for an infernal audit funciion but believe that the size of the Group of present does nol (ustify o dedicated internal audit
function However, Avesco Group finance stafl make regular visits fo oll the operations and perform many of those nsk management tasks normally associated
with an internal audd function The Directors review the decision not to have an internal audit functian from fime fo time, in particular, hoving regard to materal
changes in crcumstances

A “whistleblowing” policy 15 in place to enable the confidential reporiing of possible malpractice or dishonesty

Rolathons with sharehokders
The Board mokes considerable efforts fo establish refationships with instituhons and shareholders and to meet and commumicate with them on a regular basis

Directors make inshtutional presentahions af the time that the intenm and full year results are announced The Board 15 keen to communicate with private
nvestors and welcomes the opporfunity to mee! with them at the Annual General Meeling The Company counis all proxy votes lodged af general meetings of
the Cormpany and indicates the number of proxy voles on each resolution atter it has been dealt with by a show of hands

This annval report and accounts together with the Nofice of Annual General Meetng and other iInformation regarding the Group may be viewed on the
Company s website at www avesco com

By order of the Boord
Nicholas Conn
Company Secretory

12 January 2016
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STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES

The Direclors are responsible for prepanng the Annual Repon and the financral statements in accordonce with opphcable law and regulatons

Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year Under that low the Birectors have elected to prepare the Group and
parent Company financial stalements in accordance wiath International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs] as adopted by the European Uruon Under
company law the Directors musi nol approve the financial siatements unless they are salisfied tha! they give o true and fair view of the state of affarrs of the
Group and the Company and of the profit or loss of the Group for that peried  In prepanng these financal staternents, the Directors are required to

>
>
>

>

select sutable accounting pohicies and then apply them consistently,

make judgemenis and accounting estimartes that are reasonable and prudent

state whether applicable IFRSs as adopied by the European Umon have been followed subject o any matenal departures disclosed and explained in the
financial statements,

prepare the financiol stalements on the going concern basis unless i 1s nappropnote 1o presume that the Company will continue in business

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequale accounting records that are sufficient o show and explain the Cornpany’s ond Group s fransachons and
disclose with reasonable accuracy at any me the financiol postion of the Company and the Group and enable them te ensure that the financial statements
comply with the Companites Act 2006 They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and the Group and hence for taking reasonable
steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregulanties

The Drreclors are responsible tor the maintenance and integrity of the Compony’s website Legistation in the United Kingdom goverring the preparation and
disserination of financiol statements may differ from legisiation in other junsdichions

By Order of the Board

Nicholas Conn
Company Secretary
12 January 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF AVESCO GROUP PLC

We have auded the financial statements of Avesco Group pic for the year ended 30 September 2015 which compnise the Consehdaled Income Statement the
Consolidoted Staternent of Comprehensive Income, Parent Company Statement of Comprehensive income the Consohdated and Parent Cormpany Bolance
Sheets the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity the Consolidated and Parent Company Cash Flow Statement ond the related noles 110 39 The
hinancial reperting framework thal has been apphed in their preparation s applicable kaw and Intermational Financial Reporting Slandards IFRSs) as adopted by
the European Union and as regards the pareni company financial statements, as epplied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006

This report 1s made solely to the compony’s members as o body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006  Our audt work has
been underiaken so that we might stale lo the company's members those matters we are required to state fo them in on auddor s report and for no other
purpose To the fullest extent permitied by low, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the company and the company’s members as
a body for our audtt work, for thus report or for the opinons we have formed

Respective rasponsibilities of diroctors and auditor

As explained more fully in the Direclors Responsibifites Statement set out on page 28 the directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements and for being sohisfied that they give a true and fair view Our responsibility 1s to audit and express an opinion on the financial siatements in
accordance with apphcable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) Those standards require us lo comply with the Auditing Prachces
Board s Ethical Standards for Auditors

Scope of the audit of the financal statements

An oudtt invalves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financia! statements sufficient 1o give reasoncble assurance that the financial
siatements are free from matenal misstotement, whether caused by fraud or error This includes an assessment of whether the accounting policies are
oppropriate fo the group’s and the parent company’s ercumnstances and have been consisiently applied and adequately disclosed the reasonableness of
significant accounting eshmates made by the dwectors, and the overall presentation of the finanaial statements In additon we read all the financial and non-
financiat informatien in the Annual Report and Accounts to dentify matenal inconsistencies with the eudited financial statements and 1o identify any mfarmation
that 1s apparently matenally iIncerrect based on, or matenially inconsistent with the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit If we
become aware of any apparent moterial rmisstatements or inconsistencies we consider the imphcations for our report

Opinion on financial statements
In our opinton

> the financial statements give a true and fair iew of the siate of the group s and of the parent company’s afiairs as at 30 September 2015 and of the
group s profit for the year then ended

> the group financial statements have been properly prepared in occordance with IFRSs os adopted by the Europeon Union,

> the parenl company financial siatements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRSs as adopied by the Evropean Umion and as applied in
accordance with the prowsions of the Companies Act 2006 and

> the financial statements have been prepared in aceordance with the requirernents of the Cormponies Act 2006

Opinion on other matter presenbed by the Companies Act 2006
In our epinien the information given in the Strategec Report and the Directors Report for the financial year for which the financal statements are prepared 1s
consistent with the financial statements

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
We have nothing 10 report in respect of the following mafters where the Companses Act 2006 requires us 10 repart 1o you if in our opmion

> odequate accounting records have not been kept by the parent company, or returns adequate for aur audil have not been recerved from branches not
visited by us, or

> the parent company financio! statements are not in agreernent wath The accounting records and returns or
> ceran disclosures of drectors’ remuneration specified by low are nol made or

> we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit

v Al
et sobBng o ?—

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP. Statutory Audrtor
Reading
12 Jonuary 2016

Notes

}  The mamtenance and ntegnty of the Avesco Group plc web site i1s the responsibiiity of the direclors the work carmed oul by the auditors does not involve
consideration of these malters and accordingly the guditors accept no responsibiity for any changes that may have occurred fo the Bnancigl statements
since they were nhally presenied on the web site

2 Legslation in the United Kingdom governing the preparahion ond disserrination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other junsdictions
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

Year ended 30 September
2015 2014
Note £000s £000s
Revenue 5 133,674 126 3N
Cost of sales 183,035) 1801861
Gross profit 50,639 46,205
Operating expenses and income 7 145,754) 45721
Share of associate's profit/{losst 17 1271 384
Trading profit 7,357 6,253
Excephonal Hems 7 12 499| {5 385
Cperating profit 4,858 868
Finance mcorme n & 23
Finance costs n 1656 1321
Profit/floss) before incoma tax 3,208 {430)
income lax expense 12 (854} {2 310
Profit/loss) from continuing operations 2,354 (2,740)
Profit on discontinued operation net of tax 34 1072 1,192
Profit/loss) for the financial year 3,426 {1,548)
Atinbutable to
Owners of the Company 3,032 {1548)
Non-controlling inferests 394 -
3,426 (1,548)
Pence Pence
per share per share
Eamings/ilosses) per share afinbutable fo the equity holders of the company {note 14)
- basic 18 0p 72p
- diuted 79p 7 2lp
Eornings/llosses) per share for profit atinbutable 1o 1he equily holders
of the company from confinuing operations {note 14}
- bask 12 4p 12 glp
- diluted 123p {12 8lp

The notes on pages 35 fo 63 are an integral par of these financial statements
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ALTERNATIVE PERFORMANCE MEASURES (NON-GAAP)
YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

Year ended 30 September
2005 2014
£000s £000s
Operafing profit 4858 868
Adjusted to exclude
Restructunng costs and compensation for loss of office inote 7} 2387 5738
Paymenis to LTIP holders and bonuses in connection with the Disney settlement inote 7) - 1246)
Other nen-recurnng costs/lcredus) inote 7) n2 {107)
Excephional terns 2499 5385
Trading profit 7,357 6,253
Nel finance costs (note 11} 1 650) 1298}
Trading profit after net finance costs 5,707 4,955
Trading EBITDA (note &) 26,955 24,968
Refer to note 2 3 for u full descnption of the alfernatve performance measures adopted by the Group
Year ended 30 September
2015 2014
Note £000s £000s
Profit/(loss} for the financial year 3,426 1,548}
Other comprehensive income
Currency translation differences 1] 5N 187
Total comprehensive iIncome/lexpense) for the year 3,937 .361)
Attrnibutable to
Owmers of the Company 3,543 1361
Non-controlling interests 394 -
3,937 0,367

All amounts are atinbutable to equity holders of the Company All tems in other comprehensive income will be recycled subsequently 1o the income stetement
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CONSOLIDATED AND PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEETS
YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

Group Company
30 September 30 September 30 September 30 September
2015 2014 2015 2ma
Note £000s £000s £000s £000s
Aoty
Non-current assefs
Property ploni and equipment 15 54 266 51,787 -
Infangible assets 16 209 130 - -
Investment tn associate 17 - 27 -
Investmenis i subsidicries 7 - - 51,012 27277
Deferred mncome tax assels 29 4585 399 - -
Trade and other recevables 19 141 148 . 7385
59,201 62,311 51,012 34,662
Current ossets
Inventones 20 649 596 . -
Trade and other recevables 19 25,860 23 801 5921 25,011
Cumrent ncome tax assels 1483 - -
Cash ai bank and on hond 21 12 749 9,065 60 238
40,741 33,462 5,981 25,249
Total assets 99,942 $5,773 56,993 59
Liabilities
Non-cumrent Eabilshes
Borrowings and loans 23 21866 22,602 3,500 9,500
Deferred ncome tax labilihes 24 5330 5,292 - -
Provisions 25 2735 2477 -
29,931 303N 3,500 9,500
Current habilhes
Trade and other payables 22 25,138 24 543 2,539 4209
Current income tax habiliies 876 384 - -
Borrowings and leans 23 8,345 7,902 .
Provisions 25 1233 430 .
35,592 33,259 2,539 4,209
Total ligbilities 45,523 63,630 6,039 13,709
Totul assets less total icbilties 34,419 32,143 50,954 446,202
Equity
Capital and resarves atfributable to
equity holders of the company
Ordinary shares 26 2095 2095 2095 2095
Share prermum 28 11,194 1194 N194 11194
Capnal redemption 28 12,646 12 646 12 646 12 646
Translation reserve 28 743 232 - -
Retained earnings 28 7433 5976 25,019 20267
Equity attributable to cwners
of the Company 34,30 32,143 50,954 46,202
Non-controlling interasts 28 108 - -
Total equity 34,41 32,143 50,954 46,202

The notes on pages 35 to 63 are an infegral parl of these financial statemenis

The financial siotements were approved by the Board of Directors on 12 Januvery 2016 and were signed on ifs behalf by

Richard Murray
: : cs

bup plc {registered number 01788343

C.
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Share Share Capital Non-
capital prermium  redemplion Translaticn Retained controlling Total
account account reserve reserve eqarnings Tola! interest equity
Group £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
Balance at 1 October 2014 2095 1194 12 646 232 5976 32143 - 32,43
Profit for the penod - - - - 3032 3,032 394 3426
Other comprehensive income, net of tax - 51 - 5N - 51
Total comprehensive income for the penod - - - 5n 3,032 3,543 394 3,937
Transactions with owners in their
capacily as owners
Non-controlling interest acquired - - - 47 47
External dvdends pawd 140 {1141} {333) 11 474}
LTIP and share ophaons {note 27} - 1234} {234} 234}
8alance at 30 September 2015 2,095 n,194 12,644 743 7,633 3431 108 KEX )
Share Share Caopital Non-
capiial premium  redemption Tronslation Retained controlling Total
account account resenve reserve earmings Total interest equity
Group £000s £000s E000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
Balance at 1 October 2013 2,649 23,286 45 47 219 73199 7319¢
Loss for the period - - - 1,548 1548) 1 548)
COther comprehensive Income net of tax - 187 - 187 187
Total comprehensive income/
{expense) for the panod - - - 187 {1,548} 1,363} - 1,361
Transactions with owners In
their capacity as owners
{ssue of B and C shares 12,092 N2 092) - - - -
Redemption of B shares 112,092} . 12092 12,092} 012,092 12 092)
Dmdend on C shares - - . (16,455} 16,455| 16 455)
Purchase of ordinary shares 1554) - 554 9,769 19,769 9 769)
External dwdends pad - - - nos n|3) {L013)
LTIP and share optians inote 27} - 1366} 3661 {366
Balance at 30 September 2014 2,095 11,194 12,646 232 5,976 32143 - 32,143
Share Share Capital
copital premium  redemphon Retained
account account reserve earnings Total
Company £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
Balance at 1 October 20014 2095 n194 12 646 20267 46 202
Profit for the penod - - - 6127 6127
Total comprehensive income for the period - - - 6,127 6,127
Transachons with owners in thewr copacily as owners
External ddends pad - - - nai} nian
LTIP and share oplions {note 27} - 234} {234)
Balance af 30 Septembar 2015 2,095 1,194 12,644 25,019 50,954
Share Share Capitol
capital premium  redemphon Retaned
account account reserve earmings Total
Company £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
Balonce af ¥ October 2013 2 649 23,286 - 64 643 90578
Loss for the penod - - - {4 681} 14,681
Total comprehensiva expensa for the penod - - - (4.687) (4,681
Transactions with owners in thewr capacity as owners
Issue of B and C shares 12,092 {12 092} - - -
Redemption of B shares 12092 - 12092 12 092} 12 092)
Bmdend on C shares - - 136 455t 16 455)
Purchase of ordinary shares {554) 554 {9 7691 9 7691
External dwvidends pad - - 1013) nm3)
TP and share ophiens inote 27) - - - {366} {366)
Balance ot 30 September 2014 2,095 15,194 12,646 20,267 46,202
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CONSOLIDATED AND PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

Group Company
Year ended 30 Seplember Year ended 30 September
2005 2014 2015 2014
Restated*
Note £000s £000s £000s £000s
Cash flows from operahng achvihes
Cash generated from operalions 29 26 292 16 415 5 866 28 526
Income tax pad (2 942 {1268) - -
Nat cash generated from operahng achwihes 23,350 15,147 5,868 28,526
Cash flows from inveshng activities
Purchases of property plani and equipment and software 119,237 123,492
Proceeds from sale of property plant and equipment 3242 4,450
Dradends from associate - 200 - -
Interest receved 6 23 1,547 1757
Acquisition of subsidiary 38 634 - - -
Net cash {used in)/generated from nvesting activities (15,335) 18,819 1547 1757
Cash flows from financing actwvihes
Interest paid {1640 1247} {450} {333)
Proceeds from external borrowings 3 23672 23 361 8500 14250
Repaymenis of external borrowings 31 25031 13,544t {14 500} 14 750)
Purchase of ordmary shares 15 - 19 7691 - (9 769)
Redemption of B shares 35 - 12 092} - 1z 092
Dradends pawd to Campany s shareholdets 3 1,141 (17 4481 1,141 (17 468)
Dvidends paid to non-contreliing inferest {333) - - -
Net cash used in financing octivihes (4,473) (30,759%) {7.5%1) {30,162}
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,542 134,43)) 178) 21
Caosh cash equivalents and bank overdrafts af beginmng of yeor 8948 43107 238 n7
Exchange gains on cash and bank overdrafis 227 292 - -
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 2 12,737 8,968 60 238

* Refer 1o nole 2

The notes on pages 35 o 63 are an integral part of these financial staternents
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

1 Generol information

Avesco Group plc {the Company] and its subsidianes tiogether the Group s an intemational media services business  The Group has subsidiaries around
the world and sells in the UK USA Europe Asia Pactic and the Middle East The Company 15 a public krmited company which 1s histed on AlM and 15
incorperated and domiciled in the UK

2  Accounting policas

21 Basis of preparahon

The annual report and financial siatements of the Company and the Group have been prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union
(FRSH, IFRIC inferpretations the Companies Act 2006 applicoble to Companies reporting under IFRS and the AM rules for companies The annual report and
financial statements have been prepared under the historic cost convention

The annual repori and financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis The Company has elected to take the exemphen under sechon 408
of the Compames Ad 2006 not fo present the parent Company income statemeni The profit for the Company 1s detalled in note 28

The presentational currency of the Group and Company 15 pounds stering The Company s funchonal currency 1s pounds sterhng  All armaounts included in these
financial statements are rounded to the nearest thousand pounds sterling except where explicitly stated othenwise

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain cribcal accounting estimates It also requires management to exercise
its [udgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies The areas invelving a higher degree of judgement or complexity or areas where
assumptiens and esttmales are significant to the consolidated financial stalements are disclosed n nole 4

The occounting policies odopted in these Consoldated Financial Statements are consistent with those of the inanoial statements for the year ended 30
September 2014 excepl for the adephion of new standards amendmenis {o the standards and iferpretotions which are mandatory for the financiol year
ended 30 September 2015 Al effective dates shown below are those given within IFRS as adopted by the Ewropean Union

Standards, amendments and interpretations effactive in the current year

Standard Effective Date
I1AS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-Financiol Assets - Amendmends 1o IAS 36 1 January 2014
145 3% Novahon of Dervatives and Confinuation of Hedge Accounting - Amendments fo LAS 39 1 lanuary 2014
1AS 32 Ofisethng Financial Assets and Financal Licbilities - Amendments to 1AS 32 VJanuary 2014
IFRS 10 IFRS 12 and IAS 27 Invesiment entiies Amendments 1 January 2014
IFRIC 21 Levies 1 January 2014
Improvements jo Internahional Financial Reporting Standards 2010 to 2012 Cycle 1 July 2014
Improvements 1o Internahonal Financiol Reporting Standards 2011 to 2013 Cycle Fluly 2014

There has been no material impact to the Consolidated Financial Statements from the adophion of the above standards

Amendments o axishing standards and interpretahons that are not yet effechve and have not been ecrly adopted by the Group

Standard Effective Date
IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 Sale or Confribution of Assets between an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture -

Amendments to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 1 January 2016
IFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisihons of Inferes!s in Joint operations - Amendments to IFRS 11 1 January 2016
1A5 1 Disclosure Inihalive — Amendmenls fo 1AS 1 1January 2016
145 16 and |AS 38 Clorfication of Acceptable Methods of Deprecition and Amorhisalion - Amendments 1o 1AS 16 and 1AS 38 1 January 2016
145 27 Equity Method in Separate Financial Statements - Amendments to I1AS 27 ' 1 January 2016
Improvements to International Financial Reporting Standards 2012 1o 2014 Cycle Vlanuary 2016
IFRS 15 Revenue From Contracts With Custorners 1 danuary 2017
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments - Classification and Measurement 1January 2018

Management have assessed the pofenfial impact of the above standards, omendmenis and inferprefafions on the Consoldated Financial Statements of the
Group None of the above standards are expected to have a matenal impact on the Group




| 36 AVESCO GROUP PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015

WWW Ovesco com

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

22 Basis of consolidahon

fal  Subsidranes
Subsidones ore all enhties where the Group 1s exposed or has nights to vaniable returns from s involvement with the investee and has the abiity to affect
those returns through ifs power over the investee Generally there is o presumption that o majority of voting nighis results in control When the Group has
less than a majonty of the voting or similar nghts of an nvestee the Group considers alt relevant facts and arcumsiances in assessing whether ¢ has
power over an investee, including contractual arrangements with the other vote holders of the investee nghts ansing from other confractual
arrangements, and the Groups voting nghts and potenhal veling nghts

Subsidianies are fully consolidated from the date on which conirol 1s transferred to the Group They ore de-conselidated from the dale that confrol ceases
The Group uses the acquisiion methed of accounting to account for business combinations
Investments in subsicianies are accounied for al cost less impairment

Inter-company ransactions  balances and unrealised gains on transachions between Group compantes are eliminated Unrealised losses are also
ehminated  Accounting policies are consistent across alt Group companies

b Associotes
Associales are comparies over which the Group exercises significant influence and which are not subsidanes Associotes are accounted for using the
equity method

23 Alternatve performance measures

The Group uses alternative non Generally Accepted Accounting Prachice {'non-GAAP?} financial measures which are not defined within IFRS The Directors use
these measures in order fo assess the underlying operahional perfermance of the Group and as such, these measures are impartant and should be
considered alongside Ihe IFRS measures The following rnon-GAAP measures are referred to in these onnual repor! and occounis

al  Trading profit/loss
Trading profit/loss’ s separately disclosed being defined as operating profit adjusted to exclude restructuning costs and compensation for loss of office
paymenis to LTIP holders and bonuses in connection with the Disney settlement and other non-recurnng costs Other non-recuming costs relate to ilems
which management believe do not accurately reflect the underlying frading performance of the business in the penod Examples of other non-recurring
costs are one off costs and charges incurred which monagemeni believe do not accurately reflect the trading performance of the business Isee nole 7}
The Directors believe that irading profit/loss is an important measure of the underiying performance of the Group

b} Trading FBITDA
Trading earnings before interest taxahon depreciation and amortisation (Trading EBITDAY 15 separately disclosed n nole & being defined as trading
profit/loss adjusted to exclude depreciation and amarhisahion of software as well as any impairment which has been included in frading profitlloss
Trading EBITDA ncludes profits on disposal of property plant and equipment The Direclors believe that frading EBITDA 1s on important measure of the
underlying performance of the Group

2 4 Segmental reporting
Operating segments are reported th o manner consisten! with the interna! reporting provided 1o the chief operaling decision-maker The chief operating

decision-maker, which 1s responsible for allocoting resources and assessing performance of the operating segmenis has been identified as the Boord of
Dwectors

25 Foreign cumency transiation

Assets and labilives in foreign currencies are franslated inte pounds sterling using exchange rates ot the balance sheet dale Income statemnents and
cashfiows of overseas subsidiary undertakings are fronslated info pounds sterling using average exchange rates for the year

Exchange differences are recognised as a separale componeni of equity where they arise from

il the retranslation of the opening assets and habilimes of overseas subsidianes

i) the difference between the inclusion of prolits o! average exchenge rates in the Consclidated Income Stalemeni and the closing rate used for the Balence
Sheet,

it qualfying net Investment hedges

On consclidation, exchange differences ansing from the translohon of the nel investment in foreign operanons and of borrowings and other currency
instruments designated as hedges of such nvestments are token fo shareholders equity

Otherwise, exchange differences are recogrised i the income statement for the penod

When control of a foretgn operahon is disposed of the cumulative amount of the exchange differences deferred in the separate component of equity are
recognised in the income statement as part of the gan or [oss on sale

26 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is held at cost tess accumulated depreciaion The cos! of property plant and equipment includes those cosis which are directly
afinbutable to purchasing the assets and brnging them into working condiion

Subsequent costs are incleded in the asset’s carrying amount of recogrised as o separate assel, os appropniate only when it 1s probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will fiow 1o the Group and the cost of the item can be measured rehably All other repoirs ond maintenance are charged fo the
income siotement during the financial perniod in which they are ncurred
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Gamns and losses on disposals are determined by compaoring the proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised within ‘Operating expenses’ in the
income sialement

Depreciahion of property plant and equipment is calculated af rates estimated to wite off the cost of each osset to is residual value using the straight hne
method over the following estimated useful economic ives

Freehold land Not depreciated

Freehold and long leasehold buildings 30 - 50 years

Short leasehold buikdings Remaining penod of lease
Hire stock 2-10 years

Other plant and equipment 3-10 years

The assets useful Ives are reviewed and adjusied If appropnate at each balance sheel dale The Group reviews tis deprectation rates regularly during the
yedar o foke account of any changes in circumstances When sefting useful economic Iives, the principal foctors the Group takes into account are the expected
rate of technological developments, expected market requirements for the equipment and the infensiy at which the assets are expecied to be used

Hure stock residual values are esimated al between zero and 10% of cost Buildings and other plant and equipment are esimated to have no residual value
Residuol values are reviewed and adjusted if appropnate, at each balance sheet date

Hire stock comprises a wide range of assets which are availgble 1o hwre to customers and includes fems such os LED screens cameras, lighting equipment
audio and IT equipment The appropnate depreciation rate 1s chesen for each asset within the range defined above

Depreciotion of hire slock 15 charged in Cost of sales and the remaining depreciation is charged o ‘Operaling expenses unless it direclly relates o provision of
serwices 1o a customer

27 Intangible assets

al  Computer software
Acquired computer software hicenses are capilahsed on the basis of the costs incurred 1o acguire and bring mnto use the specific software These cosls are
amorlised over their useful economic Iives {3 to 10 years}

Costs associaled with developing and mamiaining computer software programmes are recognised as an expense when incurred subject to the
coprtaksation ¢nfena of 1AS 38 Intangible Assels’

b}  Website costs
The Group uses websites pninaipally for marketing purposes rather than direcily for generaling revenue Accordingly all website costs are recognised in
the income statement as incurred

2 8 Impairment of non cument assets
The carrying amount of the Group's non current assets I1s reviewed al each balance sheet date lo defermine whether there 1s any indicahon of impairment

i an indicetor of a possible imparment 1s noled the need for any asset imparment provision 15 assessed by comparing the carrying value of the asset aganst
the higher of fair value less costs to sell or value in use frecoverable omountt  An imparrnent loss 15 recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount Impairment losses are recogrised in operating expenses in the income statement For the purposes of assessing impairment
the assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which they have separately identifiable cash flows (cash generating unitst

29 Finanaal assets

al  Trade and other recewables
Trede and olher recewvables do nol carry interest and are inhally recognised at foir value, and subsequently camed af amorhised cost less any provision
for any amount esiimated fo be irrecoverable They are included wathin current assefs except where the recevables are expected 1o be setifed in more
than 12 months in which case they are classified os non current assets

bl Cosh and cosh equvalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow stalement includes cash tn hand deposits held of call with banks other short-term highly hiquid iInvestments
with ongnal maturiies of three months or less ond bank overdratts Bank overdrafis are shown within borrowings in current habilities on the balance
sheet

210 Denvative finanaal mstruments and hedging octviies

al  Denvahve financal instruments
The Group may use dervative fincncial instrurnents 1o hedge its exposure to flucluation in foreign exchange rates The principal instruments used are
forward contracts Forward contracts may be used where the future foreign currency cashflows are known The Group does not hold or 1ssue denvative
inslruments for speculofive purposes No dervative financial instruments were held for the year ended 30 September 2015 {2014 ni}

bl Net Investment hedging
A partion of borrowng 1s held in US dollars and euros as a hedge on the nel investment of assets denomnated in those currencies Any foreign exchange
gen or loss on the effective porion of the hedging instrument 1s recognised in other comprehensive iIncome The gain or loss relating lo the ineffective
portion of the hedge 1s recogmised smmediately in the income siatement within other gains/ilossesy

Any hedges entered into by the Group are documented and essessed as per 14539 Financwal Instruments Recognihan and Measurereni
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

211 Inventotios

Inveniones and work i progress are volued at the lower of cost and net reabsable vakse Consumables relate fo low value dems used within the business Cost
of work in progress comprises design cosis, raw malenals direct labour and other direci costs and relaied produchen overheads Cost excludes borrowing
cosls Net realsabie value 1s ihe estimaled selling price in the ordinary course of business less opplicable selling expenses Prowvision 1s made for obsolete,
slow moving and defective stock Work in progress contains costs in relafion of jobs not yel complete af year end

212 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity Incremental costs directly afinbutable to the 1ssue of equity tnstruments are shown in equity as a deduction from the
proceeds, nel of lax

Where any Group company purchases the Company s equity share capttal fireasury shares), the consideration paid, including any directy attnbutable
incremenial costs inet of income faxes) 1s deducted from equity alinbulable fo the Company’s equity holders uniif the shares are cancelled or reissued  Where
such shares are subsequently reissued any consideralion receved net of any directly atinbutable incremental costs {net of Income taxes} 1s included In eguity
attribulable to the Company's equity holders

213 Trade payables
Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method
214 Bomowings

Borrowings are recogmsed miially ot far value net ol ransaciion costs incurred Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cosi, any difference
between the proceeds Inet of transachon costsl and the redemption value 1s recognised in the income statement over the penod of the borrowings using the
effective interest method

Borrowings are dassified as current habiihes unless the Group has an uncondhonal nght 1o defer setflement of the hability for al least 12 months after the
balance sheet date

Borrowing costs are expensed to the income statement unless used to fund a qualifying asset as descnbed by IAS 23, in which case they are copitalised
215 Curmrent and deforrod income tax
Currenl tax comprises the expected tax payable on the foxable income for the year and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years

Deferred income tax 1s provided in full using the llability methed, on femporary differences ansing between the tax bases of assets and labiliies and thesr
carrying amounts i the consohdated financial staternents Deferred income fax 1s determined using tax rates {and laws} that have been enacted or
substantvely enacted by the balance sheet date ond are expecied to apply when the related deferred income tax asset s realised of the deferred income tax
habildy 1s setlled

Deferred income fax assels are recognised 1o the extent that it i1s probable thet fulure taxable profit will be avalable agmnst which the temporary differences
can be utthsed

Deferred income fax assets and habilihes are recognised on an undiscounted basis
216 Employeo benefits

al  Pension and post relirement benefits
Costs in respect of defined contribution type pension arrangements are chorged 1o the income staterment on an accruals basis in ine with the amounts
payable in respect of the accounting period

bl long term incenive plan {LTIP)
The fair value of the employee services receved in exchange for the grant of LTIPs 15 recognised as an expense The fotol amount 1o be expensed ratecbly
over the vesting penod is defermined by reference to the foir value of the shares determined at the grant date Assumptions are made about the number
of shores that the employee will ulimalely receve based upon the anhicipated outcome of pre-determined performonce reloted condihions This esimate
1s revised at each balance sheet date and the difference 1s charged or credited to the income statement with a corresponding amount to equity A charge
15 also recogrused i respeci of the employers National Insurance contnbutions as a result of the Long Term Incentve Plan The charge 1s based on the
ininnsic value al the balance sheel date and 15 spread over the performance peniod

217 Provisions

The Group holds provisions on the balance sheel for restructunng reorganisafion, dilapidation and onerous contracis These provisions cover ¢osis resulling
from the stralegic reorganisation and relocation of personnel across the Group headcount reduchons dilapidation costs and onerous contracls Prowisions are
recognised where there is a legal or construcive obligation as o resull of o past event and i 15 probable that an outfiow of econormuc benefits will be required to
settle the obhgahon Where the hime vatue of money would give nse to a matena! difference in the future cash outflows of the Group, Ihe prowsions are
discounted of a rate to reflect the ime value of money and the nisks associated with the habidity Movements in the prowsion due lo the passage of fime are
recognised within “Finance income or Finance cosls

218 Rovenue recognition

Revenue compnses the fair value of Ihe considerghon receved or recervable for the rental of goods and sale of serices in the ordinary course of the Groups
actmties Revenue 1s shown net of Value Added Tax and other sales taxes nel of customer discounts and after elminating sales wathin the Group

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be rehobly measured, 1t is probable thot future economic benefits will flow 1o the entity and
when the following criena have been met
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Sales of services and the rental of goods are recogrised proportionally over the duration of the service or hire penod provided o right to consideration has
been established Revenue from audio visual installations 1s recognised upon customer acceplance There are no significant differences in the application of
the Groups revenue recognition policy o Ils varous operating segments

Revenue recognised in the iIncome statemenl but not yet iInvoiced 1s held on the balance sheel within Trade and other recevables Revenue invoiced but not
yel recegnised in the income statement i1s held on the balance sheet wathin Trade and other payables Proceeds from the disposal of hire stock ore not treated
as revenue

219 Lleases

al  Finance lease conlracls
A signuficant proportion of the Group s finanang is provided by hire purchase confracts and finance leases Throughaout the annual report and financial
statements the term finance lease refers to hire purchase contracts finance leases and sale and leaseback arrangements with financial msttutions and
supphers

Where these arrangements result in substantally all the risks and rewards of ownership resting with the Group the assels are included in the balance
sheel of cost less depreciahion and the present value of future payments is shown as a hability

The inlerest element of these arrangements 15 charged to the income statement over the period of the arrangement in proportion 1o the balance of capital
payments ouistanding

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over therr estimated useful Ife unless there 1s a reasonable certainty that the ownership ot the end of
the lease term will be passed 1o the Group, in which case they ore depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful Iife or the term of the lease Assels
heild under hire purchase contracis are depreciated over their useful lives

bl Operahing leases
Rentals under operahing leases are charged on a straight hne basis over the lease term Where operaling lease mcentives {such os a rent free penod in
respeci of properiies) are recewved they are considered as an integral pert of the nel payment agreed for the use of the leased asset and recognised over
the period of the lease on a straight hine basis

220 Dmdend disimbuton

Owidend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recogrised as a liobility in the Group's financial statements in the penod In which the didends are
approved by the Company's sharehelders Intenim dividends are recerded in the penad in which they are approved and paid

221 Pnor yoor restatement for Compony cash flow

The cash flow statement of the Company for the current year classiies inferest receved from subsidianes as cash generoted from nvesting achviies The prior
year cash fiow sialement for the Company has been restated to reclossify £1757 000 of inlerest received from subsidiary companies that were previously
nefled against interes! payable in cash used in financing actviies This reflects mare appropriately the nature of the cash flows and is consistent with the
current year treatmenl The reclassification hos no impacl on overall cash flows or the resulis or financial posihon for the company

3 Finanaal nsk management
31 Finanoaal risk foctors
The Groupss octivities expose 1t to a variety of financil nsks which con be genencally categonsed as

al  Morket nsk
b} Credit nsk
¢l Liquidity risk

The Greup s averall nsk management programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks 1o mimimise potenhial adverse effects on the
Groups financial performance  The Group uses dervaiive financigl instruments from time o fime 1o hedge certain nsk exposures There are no such
instrumenis in place at 30 September 2015 {2014 nil)

Risk managerment 1s carned cut under policies approved by the Board of Directors Group ireasury identifies evaluates and hedges financial risks in close co-
operation wilh the Groups operofing units Group treasury prowides written panciples for overall sk management, as well as wniflen policies covering specific
areas such os foreign exchange nsk, inferest rate nsk, credit nisk, use of denvative financial instruments and non-denvative financial nsiruments, and
investment of excess hquidity

al  Markel nsk

il Foreign exchange nsk
The Group operates internationally and is exposed fo foreign exchange nsk ansing fram vanous currency exposures, primarly wilh respect 1o the US
dollar Euro Hong Kong Dollar and Chinese Renmints Foreign exchange nsk anses from future commercial fransactions, recognised assets an
habnlhes and nef investrments in foreign operalions Management has established policies to manage Joreign exthange risk.

The Group has invesimenis in foreign operations whose net assets are exposed o foresgn currency franskation risk Currency exposure arising from
the net ossets of the Groupss foreign operations 1s managed pnmanly through borrowings denominated m the relevant foreign currencies

In general the Group does nof hedge the foreign currency nsk ansing from sales by an operation denominated in a currency ather than ds funchional

currency In the majority of cases substantial deposits on such sales are received ol the ime of the order and the remaining balances are 1o a large

extent maiched by same currency costs The excephions to this policy are generally relofed to the purchase of property, plant and equipment or other
large one-off transactions where the currency nsk 15 hedged when the Group deems it appropriate 1o do so
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The loflowing table details the Group s sensitmly to o change in sterling agoins! the respeciive foreign currencies, based upon the assels and
lkabililies held ot the reporting date The senstvities below represeni management’s assessment of the possible changes in foreign exchange rafes
The analysis assumes that all ather vanables including inferest rates, remain constant A positve number indicates an ncrease In profit after taxation
and equity where sterling weakens oganst the respeciive currency A strengthening of sterling would have the equal but oppostte effect on the basis
that all other vaniables remain constant

Income and equily sensitmvity

2015 2014
Sensitiaty £000s £000s
Income sensihvity
US Doltars 10% 107 559
Euro 10% {105} [750)
Hong Kong dollars 0% 2n 76l
Chinese Renmunbi 10% 14 1481
Equity sensitivity
Us Dollars 10% 450 724
Euro 10% 24 n
Hong Kong dollars 10% a8 106
Chinese Renminbi 10% 356 169

The exposure to movemenis in exchange rates anses due to cutslanding non funchional currency recevables and payables at the year end
There 1s no foreign exchange nisk for the Company

il Cash fiow and fowr value nteres! rate nsk
The Group has interest beanng assets and Labilites Interest beanng assets relate predominantly fo cash held at bank  interest beanng habilibes
relate to the Group s overdraft faciles and loan tacility wath its bankers and interest payable on finance lease orrongements Management moniors
expectations of fulure Interest rotes but keeps the majonty of its interest beanng financial abilihes carrying a vanable rate of interest This is regorded
as providing @ partiol hedge agamst the economic business cycle and takes into consideration the cash flow from operations

i1 15 the Group s usual praciice to undertake capita!l expenditures inihially using overdraft and cash faciliies and then to finance these purchases in
arrears using hire purchase faclihes

In order lo measure nsk, floating rate borrowings and the expecled interest cost are forecast on a monthly basis and compared to budget using
managements expectations of possible changes in interest rates The effect on both income and equity based on exposure 10 borrowings at the
bolance sheet date for a 1% increase in interest rates is a decrease of £206 000 12014 decrease of £8% 000} before tax A 1% fall in interest rates
grves the same bul opposite effect Given currentinterest rates managernent consider @ 1% change n interes! rates to be an oppropriate
opproximation of nsk in interes! sensimvty

The Company has inlerest beanng assets and habiilies inferest beanng assets relate predominately to loans held with subsidiary undertakings The
Company’s procedures for managing risk on interest recevable on loans with subsidiaries are the same as the procedures descnbed in note 3 1(b)
below for managing credit nsk on amounts owed by related undertokings Interest bearing liobiliies predominately relate o the Company’s overdrafi
and loan facility with its bankers The offset overdraft arrangement the Company has with its bankers is structured in such o way that every company
n the pool 1s jointly and indmdually hable for the overdrafi therefore in prachce the nel position 1s applicable As such the nsk en such interest is
managed on a Group basis as above

Credit risk
Credit nisk 1s monaged on a Group basis Creddt nsk anses from cosh and cash equivalents and deposis with banks and financal insidutions as well as
credd exposures to customers including outstanding recerables and commuited transactons

if customers are independently rated these ratings are considered Otherwise if there 15 no ndependent rating, management ossesses the credil qualty
of the customer, taking into account ifs financial positton  past expenence and other factors Indwidua! risk imits are set based on internal or external
rafings 1n accordance with bimits sef by the Board The utilisalien of credit imits 1s regularly monitored Group management monitor the ageing of
receivables which are more than one month overdue and debtor days on a regular basts

Bank deposits are held across the Group at vanous finanaal institutions

As af 30 September 2015 the Group had net frade recevables outstanding of £18 345 000 (2014 £15 503 000} Furiher details of amounts overdue and
impairments con be found In note 19

The Company s exposed to credit nsk on amounts owed by related undenakings The performance of all subsidiary underiakings of the Group 15
monitored at Group level, including frequent projections of fulure performance to ensure funding to related undertakings prowdes a sutable return and
remains recoverable Where losses are forecast aclions are taken to mitigate the loss and maximise the recoverabily of recevables

See note 37 for further details on the Company's transachions with i1s subsidiaries

Liquidity nsk

Prudent liquidity nsk management involves maimntairuing sufficient cash and the availabiity of funding threugh an adequate amouni of committed credn
focddres Due to the dynamic nafure of the undertying businesses Group treasury maintains flexsbility in lunding by maintaining avalabslity under
committed loans and overdraft facilities

Monagement monitors rolling forecasts of the Graup s liquidity posilion {comprnsing undrawn borrowing facility and cash and cash equivalentsi on the
basis of expected cash flow The table below onalyses the Groups financial habilibes based on the remaining penod at the balance sheet date fo the
contractual maiunty date The amounis in the table below are centractual undiscounted cash flows
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Less than Between 3 Between 2 Over
lyear and 2 years ond 5 years 3 years
Group £000s £000s £000s £000s
At 30 Septomber 2015
Borrowangs and loans 8758 6051 16,152 n
Trade and other payables 9415 - - -
At 30 Septoember 2014
Borrowtngs and loans 8266 4525 18,344
Trade and other payables 10 945 - -

The obove cashflows includes interest on HP obligations but excludes interest payments on the loan whalst the loan remains outstanding at the rate of
between 2 0 percent ond 2 75 percent above LIBOR

Note that the balances for frade and other payables above exclude social security and other Jaxes as these are not dassified os financial habilines

Management does not believe that there 15 a nisk that Ihe aclual repayment schedule wall be significanily different from the infermation presenied i the
table above given that repayments are diclated by contractual obligations

As ot 30 September the Group had the following undrawn borrowing faciliies

2015 2004

Group £000s £000s
Loon and overdroft facilities 8 349 6257
HP focihines 11531 193¢
19 880 18187

The Group 15 subject 1o varous covenants on ifs cred faciliies and compliance with these covenants 1s reviewed by management The key covenants on
the Group s main facility relate o leverage and interest cover No breaches of the covenanis occurred during the current or pnior periods and current
forecasts suggest no breaches are expected 1o occur

There are no restnciions on the loans and overdraft facidies The HP faciliies are available for alf appropnate assel purchases The loan and overdraft
faciies expire on 30 June 2018, with the excephion of £659 000 of overdralt facilities which expire in June 2016 and £544 000 of overdraft facilifies which
have no expiry date Following the agreement to sell the Groups freehold land and buildings at iis telewsion studios, the loon facilies were reduced by
£10,000 000 see note 39 for further details

Further delails of cash and ¢cash equivalents can be found in note 21

Liquidity risk for the Company would anise from fransactions with tis related undenakings of from its overdraft and foan facility with its bankers Liquidity
nsk for the Company 1s managed in the same woy as described for interest nisk in Note 3 Tlallul above

32 <Capital nsk manogement

The Group's objectives when managing capital are lo safequard the Group s atulity 1o ¢continue os a going concern in order to provide reluens for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders and fo maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

in order fo maintain or adjust the capral structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dvdends paid 1o shareholders return capital fo shareholders, 1ssue
new shares or sell ossels io reduce debt The Group monitors capital on the basis of nel debt This is calculated as total borrowangs fincluding ‘current and
non-current barrowings’ as shown in the consolidated balance sheet} less cash and cash equivalents

Duning the year net debt has decreased as a result of positve trading duning the year

205 2014

£000s £000s

Total borrgwings 30Mm 30,504
Less cash ot bank and on hand {12 749} 19,065}
Net debt 17,452 21,439

4  Cnhcal accounting estimates and judgments

Eshimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on histonical expenence and other factors ncluding expeciations of future evenis that are
believed to be reasonable under the arcumsiances

The Group mokes estimates and assumplions concerning the future The resulting accounting estmates will by definion seldom equal the refated actual
results The estmates and assumptions Ihat have a sigaificant nsk of causing a matenal adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and babities within the
nex! financial year are discussed below

al Taxohon provisions
The Group 15 subject 1o laxes in numerous unsdictions Significant udgement s often required in determining the worldwade provision fortax  The Group
recogmises llabililes for anhicipoted tax audil iIssues based on eslimates of whether addiional laxes will be due Where the final tax outcome of these
muatters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded such differences will impact the cumrent tax provision deferred tox provisions and
income statement in Ike pertod in which such determination 1s made
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bl Depreciohon
The Group depreciates Hure Stock over s estimated useful economic Ife of between 2 and 10 years and applies a residual value of between zero and 10%
of cost on all fixed assets The estimation of useful economic life ond residual value mvolves judgement from management and 1s subjective Given the
value of Hire Stock mamtained by the Group the estimation will have a significant impact on the income statement in the perniod end the net book value of
property ploni and equipment

¢/ Deferred lox assel
The Group recognises deferred tax assels to the exient thal it is probable that future taxable profit will be avalable against which the temparary
differences can be utlised The fuiure taxable profit s based wpon forecast profitability of the Group's compamnies after ad|usting for nsk factors Both the
forecast profitability and application of nsk factors requires significant judgement fromn management Given the carrying volue of the deferred tox assel s
determined by forecast perdormance any vanances between actual and forecast performance could have o significant impact on the carrying value of the
deferred tax osset and the income staternent dunng the penod

d!  Properly provistons
The Group recogrises onerous lease provisions in respecl of properlies leased by s German and Full Serace operahans The carmyng value of the
prowsions are based upon future rental payments and forecos! rental ncome from sub lething the preperties Forecast rental income requires significont
|udgrnent from management Given the carrying value of the onerous lease provisions any vanances between actval and forecast rental Income could
have a significant impact on the carrying value of the onerous lease prowision and the iIncome statement during the penod

The Group also recognises a number dilapidation provisions in relation to its UK leasehold properhes The carrying values of the prowvisions are based on
estmates of future clarms by landlords, requining significant judgment from management Given the carrymg value of the dilapidotion provisions, any
vangnces between actual and forecast costs could have o significant impact on the carrying value of the onerous lease provision and the iIncome
statement duning the penod

§ Saegmenta! nformahon

Managernent has determined the operating segments based on the reports reviewed by the Board of Directors that are used lo make strategic decisions

The Board of Direclors categonses Group companies bosed on the services Ihey provide and as a result the business is sphit inlo four segments  These
correspond fo three operaling segments [Creatve Technology Full Service and Broodcast Services) which tegether provide the Group s principal activity of
services 1o the corporale presenfation entertainment and broadeast markets  In additon the Group recognises a further segment, Head Office which
provides adminisiralive support to the rest of the Group

Creative Technology provides specialist AV services and equipment to the live events broadcast and entertanment markets  The Full Service segment provides
full technical support for conferences, sports music, corporale and television programmes  Finally the Broadeast Services segment provides broadcast
equipmen systems and semces fo the broadcas! indusiry

The Board of Direclors assesses performance of the operating segments based on frading profit isee note 2 3} As segmental performance does not therefore
include finance costs and tax, such items are nol allocated to segments

The segmental results for the year ended 30 September 2015 are as follows

Creative full Broodcast

Technology Service Services Heuad Office Group

£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s

Total segment revenue 107 374 14,060 12 989 - 134 423
Inter segment revenue 1263} 33 {453) - [749)
Revenuo 107, 14,027 12,534 - 133,674
Trading EBMTDA* 24 471 15 1,532 mat 26 955
Less depreciation 114 375) 825} {3153) 14t N8 357
Lless mparment 18631 - 1295) - 1158)
Less amorlisation {51 125 ] - {83
Trading profit/flosst 9132 265 1923 m7 7357
Restructunng costs and compensahon for loss of office (note 7} 1384) 7124 .29 - {2 387
Other nen-recurnng lcostsl/credis inote 7) 149 - {651 2 ma
Operaling profitiloss} 8,699 1447} {32791 ns) 4858
Net finance cosis [note 11) {16500
Profit befora income tax 3,208
income 1ax expense [note 12) {854
Profit for the financial year from continuing operations 2,354

*Trading EBITDA includes profil on sale of property plont and equipment of £237,000 for Creative Technology, £21,000 for Full Sernce and £501 000 for
Broadcost Services
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The segmental results for the year ended 30 Seplember 2014 are as follows
Crealve Full Broadcast Heod

Technology Serice Services Office Group

£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s

Total segment revenue 96 258 14 446 16 266 - 126 970
Inter segment revenue 133 K] 429} - 1579
Revenue 98,125 14,429 15,837 - 126,391
Trading EBTDA* 18,755 980 5300 o 24 968
Less deprecialion N3 529} 732 {3 6100 4] (17 880}
Less impairmen) 726} - - i726)
Less omaortisation 180 19} 10} - 11091
Trading profil/lloss) 4,420 229 1,680 {76 6,753
Restructuning {costsl/credits and compensation for loss of office inote 7) 15,247 1474) 138) i 15,738)
Payments to LTIP holders and bonuses in conneclion with the Disney settlement (nole 7} 59 14 9 162 246
Other non-recurmnng credils/icosts) [nofe 7) 426 8 1249) 162) 107
Operating floss)/profit {342) 1237) 1402 13 868
Net finance cosls fnote 11) 11298
Loss before mcome tax (430}
Income iox expense Incte 12} 12 310
Loss for the financial year from contfinuing operchons {2,740}

*Troding EBITDA includes profit on sale of property plant and equipment of £36 000 for Creative Technology £12,000 for Full Service and £1 298 000 for
Brocdcost Services

Inter-segment fransactions are entered info under the normal commercigl terms and condihons that would be available to unrelated third poriies
No single customer contributed revenues of greater than 10% of the Group's lofal revenue for 2015 or 2014

Revenue recognised in the income statement 15 analysed as follows

05 2014
Revenue £000s £000s
Revenuve from audiovisual and broadcast services 133,674 124,391
Interes! income [ 23

133,680 126,414

li 1s not practicable to analyse the revenue iisted above between hire of goods and provision of services as the sales are inlerhnked and viewed as one
amount

The segmental assels and habilites at 30 September 2015 external net debt at 30 September 20615 and capila! expenditure cash flows for the year then ended
are shown below

Creative Full Broadcast Head

Technology Service Services Office Unallocated Group

£000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s

Total assets 70,460 4422 18325 667 6068 99,942
Non-current assets 37 680 1932 14 Ba7 16 4585 59 060
Total habikties 36,644 2,972 4 402 15 299 6 204 65523
Capital expenditure 17434 594 1180 29 - 19 237
External net debt/icash)} 2549 (333} 304 14 342 - 17 462

Unallocoted dems relate o deferred fax and income lax Non-currenl assetfs above does nol agree to the balance sheet as d excludes non-current recevables
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

5 Segmental information {confinuad)

The segmental assets and habilites at 3¢ September 2014 external net debi at 30 September 2014 and caprital expenditure cash flows for the year then ended

are shown below
Creative Full Broadcast Head

Technology Service Services Office Unallocated Group
£000s F000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
Total ossets 63 454 4422 23214 764 3919 95773
Non-currenl assets 37363 2067 18 808 ] 3919 62,163
Total abthhes 30859 2nz2 6134 18 809 5676 63 630
Caopital expendifure 15 939 1037 6237 279 - 23492
External net debi/{cash) 1957 {329} 1939 15872 - 21439

The Group's main business segments operate n four main geographical areas Delails of the segmental allocation of revenue ossets and caprial expenditure

can be found below

2015 M4
Revenue £000s £000s
United Kingdom 45 060 48 801
Mainland Europe 10777 14 577
United States of Amenco 62618 51545
Rest of the World 15219 1468
133,674 126,391
Revenue Is allocated based on the country in which the custorner is located
2015 2014
Total assets £000s £000s
United Kingdom 40 482 46 840
Mainland Europe 41 69N
United States of Amenco 39,325 31022
Rest of the World 9,944 7,081
93,874 91,854
Unaltocoted assets 6068 g
99.942 95,773
Total assets are allocated based on where the assets are owned
2015 2014
Total non-cument assets (induding deferred tax assets) £000s £000s
United Kingdom 27 887 31592
Manland Europe 1475 2977
Uniled States of Amenca 22 050 20378
Rest of the World 3,063 3297
54,475 58,244
Unallocated assets 4,585 3919
59,060 62,163
Total non-current assets are ollocated based on where the assets are owned
2015 2014
Capital expenditure £000s £000s
United Kingdom 46715 10 669
Mainlend Europe 599 1783
United States of America 106 9m
Rest of Ihe World 1207 1929
19,237 23,492

Capital expenditure 1s allocaled based on where the assets are owned or lecsed
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2015 2014
£000s £000s
Trading profil 7387 6253
Depreciotion 18 357 17,880
Impairment 1158 726
Amortsation of software 83 109
Trading EBITDA 26,955 24,968
Trading EBITDA 15 defined in note 2 3 bl
7  Operoting expenses and income
Operating profit is stated after charging/icreditingl
Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
£000s £000s £000s £000s
Changes in inventonies of finished goods and work o progress 454 385 - -
Depreaation 18,357 17 830 -
Armorhisation 83 109 - -
Impairment 1158 726 27275 .
Transportation expenses 2787 3352 - .
Adverhsing cosis 609 455 - -
Operating lease paymenis - - - -
- plant and machinery 869 1004 - -
- other 3,232 3147 . -
Restruciuning costs and compensation for loss of office 2,387 5718 - il
Payments 1o LTIP holders and bonuses in connection with the Disney settlement - 246) - 78
QOther non recurnng costs/icredis) 12 o7 18} 204
Profit on disposal of property plont and equipment 759 {1346 - -
Exchange igam)/loss 104} 59 - -
Resfructunng costs and compensation for loss of office incurred during the year relote to the following
Group Company
2015 2014 2005 2014
£000s £000s £000s £000s
Redundancy costs and compensaten for loss of office n 817 - N
Imparment {note 15) 1299 2015 - -
Other restructuning® 1on 2906 - -
2,387 5,738 - 2

*QOther restructunng costs incurred in the year primarily relate to an enerous lease provision in relahion 1o o London property vacated by our Full Sernice
business Other restructunng costs in the prior year primarily related to the impatrment of hire stock assets and the recognition of an cnerous lease provision In

respect of the Group s German operations

Other non-recurmng costs incurred dunng the year relale 1o the following

Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
£000s E000s £000s £000s
Other non-tecurnng {creditsl/costs® n2 g7 8 204
n2 {107} 8) 204

*Other non recurring costs pnmarily relate fo the change in estimate of the provision brought forward requwed for property dilapidation costs in the UK
following a detatled reossessment of the provision dunng the year, an element of other provisions in the US in respect of cerlain potential claims rekating to
prior year actwities which have ansen n the curren yeor, and crediis relating to prior period transactions in the Seuth East Asion region and the UK {2004 pnor
penod transactions associaled with the South East Asian region and the UKl Manogement bebeve these cosls do not accurately reflect the underlying trading

performance of the business in the penod
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8 Employee informahon

al  Employee benefil expense

Group
2015 2014
£000s £000s
Wages and salares 34,699 32089
Social secunity costs 2949 3os4
Pension costs - conimbuhon plons Incte 9} 994 899
LTIP and share ophon expense 34 163
Social secunty costs on LTIP and share option expense {10} 1180
38,666 34,055

bl Average number of people employed
The average number of persons employed Including executve Directors was

Group
2015 2014
Group number number
Operahons 585 4604
Administrahion 100 0
685 705

o Dweclors remuneration
Full detais of Directors’ remunerahion can be found in the audited section of the Directors’ Remunerolion report on page 24

9  Pension and pest refirement benefits

The Group operates defined contrbution type pension arrangements for certain of its employees both in the UK and overseas The assets of these

arrangemenis are held by finanaal instituiions entirely separate from those of the Group

The cost of these pension arrangements was £994 000 (2014 £899,000) and £108 000 {2004 £114,000} of contnbutions were unpaid af the year end and held

wilhin frade ond cther payables

10 Auditors remunerahon

The Group paud the following ameunts to the company’s ouditors or its associates in respect of the audit of financro! stoternents and other serices provided to

the Group
2015 2014
£000s £000s
Audit of the annual report and accounts 36 36
Audit of subsidianes 222 176
Total qudit 258 212
Audit-related ossuronce services 18 18
Taxaton comphance 8 7
Taxahon adwisory 3 5
287 288




ANNUAL REPORT 2015 AVESCO GROUP PLC 47

WWW avesco com
11 Finance incoma and costs
2015 2014
£000s £000s
Interest on short term bank deposits [ 23
Finance income & 23
Interest on bank borrowings 14831 {3691
Interest element of HP obligations 11,0401 1681}
Other finance costs 133 {271
Finance costs 1656 1,321
Net finance costs 0,650} 01,298}
12  Income tax expense
Analysis of laxahon expense for the year
05 2014
£000s £000s
Current tax
Current tax on profits for the year 348 393
Ad|ustments i respeci of prior years {1749 1428)
Total current tax 1,72 {35)
Deferred tax (nole 24}
Onginahon and reversat of temporary differences 1858 2345
Total deferred tax {858l 2345
Income fax charge 854 2,310

Faclors affechng the taxation charge

The taxation charge for the year 1s higher (2014 higher] than the siandard rate of corporation fox in the UK (20 5%) 12014 22%) The differences are explained

below
2015 2014
£000s £000s
Profit/(lossl on continuing operations before tax 3208 {430
Tox calculoted of standard rate of UK corporahion fax of 20 5% {2014 22%) 658 195
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 592 92
Unrecognised differences between capital allowances and depreciation 154 282
Income from associate 6 84)
Other unrecognised temporary differences {1681 [554)
German partnership losses 751 -
Movements in unrecognised tax losses 138} 2644
Losses carned back - 34
Differences in lax rates 1,641 337
Pnior penod adjustments {1749} 428
Tax deduction in respect of exercised share options 167) 1198
income tax charge 854 2,310

Prior period adjustments primarily refate to the utiisation of pnor peniod German losses in the UK tax group

See note 34 for factors affecting the taxahion charge on discontinued operations
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12  Incoma tax axpense {continuad)

In his budget of 18 March 2015, the Chancellor of the Exchequer announced a number of changes lo the UK Corporation Tax rate  These included o reduction
n the UK corporation tax rafe from 21% to 20% effective from 1 Apnl 2015 This rate was substantively enacted at the bolance sheet date fie 30 September
2015) ond, accordingly, has been applied in the measurement of the Group s deferred tax assels and liabilites at 30 September 2015

The UK government infends to further reduce the UK corporation fax rate 1o 19% with effect from 1 Apnl 2007 and to 18% with effect from | Apnl 2020 os

anncunced by the Charncellor of the Exchequer i his budget of 8 July 2015 These reduchions will be enacted in the relevant Finance Acts and their impaci on
the Group recognised when they become substantvely enacted

13 Dividends

An intenm dmidend for the year ended 30 September 2015 of 2 Op per erdinary share amounting to a total of £382,000 was approved and was paid on }
October 2015 to shareholders on the Register at 6 G0pm on 4 September 2015

A final dvidend for the year ended 30 September 2015 of 5 Op per shore has been proposed and, subject to shareholders’ approval, will be paid on 6 Apnl
2016 to shareholders on the register atf the close of business on 11 March 2016

An intenm dwdend for the year ended 30 Septemnber 2014 of 1 5p per ordinary share amounting to o fotal of £283 000 was approved and was poaid on 1
Oclober 2014 fo shareholders on the Register ot 6 00pm on 5 September 2014

A final dwdend for the year ended 30 September 2014 of 4 5p per ordinary share omounting 1o a totol of £858,000 was approved and was poid on 8 April
2015 to shareholders on the register on 13 March 2015

A special ddend of £110 per € share wos opproved and was paid on 24 Jonuary 2014 under the Return of Cash (see note 35

14 Earnings/(losses) per share

2015 2004
£000s £000s
Profit/{loss) for the finanaal year 3,426 1,548}
Profit on discontinued operahon nel of tax {1072 n192)
Profit/floss) from continuing operations 2,354 {2,740}
Weighted average number of shares (net of freasury shares}
For basic earnings per share 1000 s} 19,004 21,361
Ettect of dilutive share options (000 s) 148 848
For dilutad aarnings per share {000} 19,152 22,209
Earnings/{losses} per share
Basic 18 0p 72p
Diluted 179p 7 2p
Continuing operations basic 12 4p N2 8ip
Continuing operafions dituted 12 3p N2 8ip
Discontinued operations basic 56p 5ép
Discontinued operations diluted 5 6p 56p

Basic earnings per share have been calculated by dwding profit/loss for the period by the weighled average number of ordinary shares in issue dunng the
penod

Diuted earnings per share have been colculated by dnading profitloss for the penod by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during the
period adusted for any awards under the Company's Long Term Incentive Plan FLTIP't where pre-specified performance condihons have been satsfied and
any required conversion of diutive potenhial options
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15 Property, plant and aquipment
Other plant
Land and Hire and
buddings stock equipment Total
Group £000s £000s £000s £000s
Cost
At 1 Ociober 2014 9688 107 938 8713 126 339
Additions 133 16 438 738 17 307
Disposals m 17,9131 {760} 18 694)
Business acquisitions - 61 7 48
Exchange differences 30 4074 W2 4,22}
At 30 Saptember 2015 9,848 n0,598 8,795 129,24
Accumulated deprociahon and impairment
A1 1 October 2014 2,893 61026 4,633 68,552
Depreciahion charge ket 1 16,978 M9 18 357
Disposals ] 116,337) 770} 07,108}
Business acquisifions - 61 6 67
Impatrment - 1158 1299 2457
Exchange differences 8 2,562 80 2650
At 30 Scptomber 2015 3,288 45,448 4,239 74,975
Net book amount
At 30 September 2015 6,560 45,150 2,556 54,266
At 30 September 2014 6,795 46 N2 4,080 57,787
Other plant
Land and Hire and
buddings stock equipment Total
Group £000s £000s £000s £000s
Cost
A1) October 2013 9372 110562 8708 128 642
Addihons 12 24 356 662 25430
Disposals {48} 125 516) (5251 126 087)
Exchange differences {50} 11 464) 3z {1 646)
At 30 September 2014 9,688 107,938 8,713 126,339
Accumulated depraciahon
A1 October 2013 2,219 66,065 4,012 72,296
Depreciahon charge 44 16,457 1009 17 880
Disposals {431 {22 375) 1444} 122 8621
Impairment 343 2066 175 2584
Exchange differences {40} 187 me; {1346}
At 30 September 2014 2,893 61,026 4,633 48,552
Net book amount
At 30 September 2014 6,795 45N2 4,080 57,787
At 30 September 2013 7153 44,497 4696 56 346

Cepreciahon of £17 599 000 (2014 £17 126 000! has been chorged in cost of soles and the remaining £758 000 12014 £754,000] has been charged to
operaling expenses

Included in the impawrment chorge of £2 457 000 (2014 £2 584 000} £) 299 000 (2014 £1 858 000) hos been recognised due fo the intention to sel the
Group s freehold lond ond builldings at s felevision studios and the intention lo selfl the remaining plant and equipment (20 the restruciuring of Creative
Technology's German busmess) see note 39 for further details As a result the plant and equipment of Fountain Studios {2014 ture stock of Creative
Technology's German business) hos been wntien down to 1ts forr value less costs to sell which has been calculoted based on open market value The
impairment charge has been recognised in the Broadcas! Services {2014 Creative Technology) operaling segment
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1S Property, plant and equipment {conthinued}

The following assets were held under hure purchase contracts

2015 2014
Other plant Other plant
Hire and Hire and
stock equipment Total stock equipment Total
Group £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
Cost 30,419 180 30,599 31036 559 31595
Depreciation 110,932} mej m,o51 {13 570} (349} 13 919}
Net book amount 19,487 8 19,548 17,466 20 17,676
Assets held under hire purchase contracts are pledged as security for the related hire purchase habilities
16 Intangible assets
2015 2014
Computer Computer
sofiware software
Group £000s £000s
Cost
Al beginning of year 1652 1,593
Addilions 160 90
Disposals {79 -
Business acquisitions 1 -
Exchange differences 28 13
At end of year 1,762 1,652
Accumulated Amortisahion
At beginnung of year 1522 1282
Amortisahon charge 83 109
Disposals {78] -
Business acquisiions - -
Impairment - 157
Exchonge differences 26 126}
At end of year 1,553 1,522
Net book amount
At end of year 209 130
Al beginning of year 13¢ 3n
All amorhsahon dunng the current and prior year 15 included in operating expenses’ in the income staternent
All additions relate to assels acquired externally
17 Investments
al Investmenis in subsidiary underfakings
2015 2014
Company £000s £000s
Cosl 84720 33710
Prowision for imnpairment {33 708} 16,433)
Net book valuo 51,002 27,277

Invesiments in Group underiakings are recorded at cosl which is the fair value of the consideration pard less imparment Addihons during the current year
relate fo the ocquisthon of subsidiaries from other group compamies The impairment charge dunng the cumrend yeor relates to intermediate halding
companies which transferred thetr subsichanies to the company duning the penod
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The Group s subsidiary underiakings at 30 Septernber 2015 all of which are included 1n the consolidation were as follows

Legal name Trading nameds| Adcimty Country of incorporation
United Kingdom
Creative Technology Limited CT London Audio visuol seraces £ngland & Woles

CT Screenco

Dimension Audio
Sports Technology Lited Sports Technology Audio wisual services England & Wales
micleraate Limiled melcreate Birmingham

mclcreate Exhibilions

mclcreate Edinburgh

mclcreate Glasgow

mckereate London

miclcreata Manchester Audio visuol services England & Wales
Presteigne Limifed Presteigne 8roadcast equipment hire £ngland & Wales

Fountain Television Umided
InvestinMedia Holdings Limited®
InveshnMedia Investments Limifed*
Avesco pic*

Avesco Services Limited

Avesco Finance Limited

Avesco Holdings Limited

Avesco Qverseas Limited

CT Germany Limited

Medha Control (UK} Lirnited

Charter Broadcost Limited

Creative Technology Outside Broadcast Limited
Screenco Group Limied

Screenco Limited

Dimension Audie Limited
Presteigne Broadcast Hire Limited
Mainland Europe

Creafive Technology Holland BV
Jangenelen Holding BV

CT Creative Technology GmbH & Co KG
CT Germany GmbH

Crealive Technology Spain SL

Unsted Stotes of Amenca
Crealve Technology Group Inc

CT Vision In¢
Rest of World
Creahive Technology - Emirates LLC

Creatve Technology Audio Visual
Equipment Trading (Shanghail Co  Lid

Creative Technology |Asio Pacific) Co  Liruted
Video Technology Gatar LLC

Fountain Studios
InvestinMedia
InvestniMedia
Avesco

Avesco Services
Avesco Finance
Avesco Holdings
Avesco Cverseas
CT Germany Limited
MCLUK)

Charter Broadcast
108

Screenco Group
Screenco
Dirnension
Prestergne Broadcast Hire

CT Holland
Jongenelen Holding
CT Germany

CT Germany GmbH
CT Spain

cius

CT Los Angeles
CT Chicago

CT Las Vegos

CT San Francisca

CT vision

CT Dubat

CT Shongha)
CT Hong Kong
CT Qaiar

repanr & maintenance
Television studios
Invesiment holding
Investment holding
Holding company
Head office seraces
finance

Holding company
Holding company
Holding compony
Nen-trading
Non-trading
Dormani

Dormant

Dormant

Dormani

Dormant

Audio visual seraces
Holding company
Avdio visual services
Holding company
Audio wisual serices

Audio visual services

Dormant

Audio visual seraices

Audio visual sernices
Audic visual services
Audio visual services

England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
Englond & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
Englond & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales
Englond & Wales
England & Wales
England & Wales

The Netherlonds
The Netherlands
Germany
Germaony

Spain

United States of Amenca

United States of Amenca

Dube

Chino

Hong Kong
Qatar

Al 30 September 2015 all classes of share of all these subsidianes were 100% beneficiolly owned by the Group, with the excephon of Sports Technology
Lmited where the Group had o 66 67% benefical ownership interest

* Denotes subsidianies direclly held by Avesco Group plc

All subsidianes have o year end of 30 Seplember with the excephon of Creative Technology Audio Visual Equipment Trading (Shanghail Co  Ltd whose
year end 1s 31 December in order to comply with local regulations
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17 Investments {conhnued)

bl Investment in associaled undertakings

2015 2014
Group £000s £000s
Beginning of year 327 143
Share of associate s profit 27} 384
Profit disinbutions receved {200} {200}
Acquisibion as a subsidiary (100} -
End of year - 327

Al 30 Seplember 2015 the Group had no assoaated underaking (2014 one associaled underfaking, Sports Technology Limitedl As ot 30 September 2014
the Group owned 40% of the share capital of Sporis Technology Limred, an audio visual services company incorporated in England & Wales Sports
Technology Umited was acquired as g subsidiary on 7 November 2014, see note 38 for further detalls

The Group's share of Sport Technology Lirmited s net assets 1s detarled below

2015 2014
Group £000s £000s
Total revenue 9 2,154
Tolal assets - 921
Total iabiltties - 594
Net assets - 327
Profit and loss account 20 384

18 Hedge of net investment in a foreign entity

A proportion of the Group’s US dollar-denominated borrowing amounting to £10 984 000 (2014 £6 959 000} 1s designated as a hedge of the net investiment in
the Group s US subsidiary There 15 no difference between the carrying value and the farr value of the loan

A proporhion of the Group s Euro-denominated borrowing amounting to £371 000 {2014 £391 000) 1s designated as a hedge of the net investment in the
Group’s Europeon subsidianes There 1s no difference between the carrying value and the fair value of the loan

Aloss of £605,000 (2014 gan of £70 000) has been included i cummency translation differences recogmised in other comprehensive iIncome in respect of the
effective portion of these nel iInvestmenl hedges

19  Tmde and other receivables

Graup Company
2015 2004 2015 2014
£000s £000s £000s £000s
Trade recevables 19134 16 194 -
Less provision for impairment of tfrode recevables 789) 16911 -
Trade recernvables - net 18 345 15,503 -
Recervables from Group undeniakings - - 5655 32 262
Other recevables m 2122 -
Soecal secunty and other laxes - - 10 9
Prepayments 3254 2435 256 125
Accrued income 3691 3854 - -
Deferred disposal receipis - 35 -
26 001 23 949 5921 32396
Less non current portion
Recervables from Group undertakings - - - {7 3851
QOther recevables (5] (148} - -
Current portion 25,860 23,801 5.9 25,01

All non-current receivables are due within § years from the balance sheef dale  Current amounts recevable are unsecured interes! free and repayable on
demand

Other recevables relates to miscellaneous items such as rento! deposis and Carnet depesits Recervables from Group undertakings are unsecured repayable
on demand and bear interes! based on local inter bank rates These recevables are not considered imparred as they are all due from subsidiary underiakings
which will recewve sufficient Group support fo satisfy these debis

For bath Group and Company there i1s no difference between the carrying value and farr value of trade and other recevables
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Management estimates impairment of trade recervables based on a combination of age of debt and knowledge of the customer Therefore, debts falling due
over our standard terms of 30 days are not necessanly considered impaired As of 30 Seplerber 2015 the value of rode recevables relating o customers
with no impairment of thew trade recesvables balance 1s £18,180,000 {2014 £15,500 000) An analysts of debtors past due bul not impasred is as follows

2015 2014
Group £000s £000s
31-50 days 1873 2455
61-90 days 1,161 104
91-120 doys 1,406 1,013
121+ days 1,794 1,000
At 30 September 6,234 5,589

With respect fo trade recevables that are neither past due nor imparred, there are no indications at the reporting date that the payment obligations will not be
met These amounis relate to a number of independent custorners for whom there 1s no recent history of default and theur credit quality has been assessed by
reference to external credil rahngs agencies where avarlable

As of 30 September 2015 the value of the trade recevables relaling 10 customers with pan or the whole of therr rade recevables balance impaired s
£952 000 12014 £694 0001 The ageing analysis of these frade recevables 15 as follows

205 2014
Group £000s £000s
0-30 days .
31-60 days 2 8
61-90 days 2 19
9N-120 days 10 5
121+ days 938 662
At 30 September 952 694

The Group provision for imparment of trade recervables at 30 September 201515 £789 000 (2014 £691 000} Movements in the prowvision ore as follows

2015 2004
Group £000s £000s
At 1 Oclober 1691 {704)
Prowision for recevables imparment made dunng the year 2 1634)
Recenables written off duang the year 30 438
Unused amounts reversed 92 204
Exchange differences 9 5
At 30 September a9 {6%7)

The creation and release of provision for impaired recevables has been mcluded in operaling expenses in the ncome statement Amounis charged to the
doubtful debi allowance account are generally writfen off when there 1s no expectation of recovening addiional cash  Other recervables contain an omount of
£672,000 (2014 nill which has been fully impored The other classes within trade and other recervables do not contain impaired assets

The carrying value of trade and other recevables are denominagted in The following currencies

Group Company

2015 2014 2015 2004

£000s £000s £000s £000s

Sterling 1308 11518 591 32,396
Euras 1,354 2755 - -
S Dollar 10,823 8207 - -
QOther currencies 2514 1469 - -
26,000 23,949 5921 32,296

The maxmum exposure to credit nsk at the reporting date 1s the fair value of each class of financial assel mentioned above The Group does nol hold any
collateral as secunty

20 Inventories
2015 2014
Group £000s £000s
Consumables 480 no
Work in progress 169 286
649 596

The cost of inventones recogrised as an expense ond included in "cost of sales’ amounted 1o £454,000 (2014 £335 000)

There were no inventonies in the Company (2014 nill There were no wnite downs or reversal of write downs of invenlones during the current or prior penod
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21 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash cash equivalents and bank overdrafts include the following for the purposes of the cash flow stotement

Group Company
2015 2014 2005 2014
£000s £000s £000s £000s
Cash at bank and on hand 12,74% 9,045 60 238
Bank overdrafis [1Fd] 97 - -
12,737 8,948 &0 238

22 Trade and other payables

Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
£000s £000s £000s £000s
Trade payables 5,826 5,688 - -
Social secunty and other taxes 1740 1,878 - -
Other payables 3,589 5,257 - -
Accruals 9,397 8,738 37 248
Deferred income 4 586 2982 - -
Payables to Group undertakings - - 2502 396
25,138 24,543 2,539 4,209

Amounts owed 1o other Avesco Group companies are unsecured, repayable on demand and bear interest based on local infer-bank rates

23 Borrowings and loans

Group Company

2015 2014 2005 2014
£000s £000s £000s £000s

MNon current
Bank borrowings (note 3 14 854 16 848 1500 9 500
HP licbthties (note 3 I} 7012 5754 - -
21,848 22,602 3,500 9,500

Curent

Bank overdrafts and borrowings {note 3 1¢) 12 97 - -
HP habilties inote 3 1} 8333 7,805 - -
8,345 7,902 - -

The faur value of borrowings 1s equatl to their carrying amount The farr value of current bank overdrats approxmates to the carrying amount because of the
short matunly of these instruments The forr volue of non current bank borrowings approximates to the canrying value in the balence sheet as they are floating
rate loans where inferes! charged 1s sefiled on o monthly basis and payments are resel lo market rafes of regular intervals

The camyng amount of the Groups borrowangs are denorinated in the following cumrencies

2015 2004

£000s £000s

Sterling 8,507 14 64%
Euros 865 1766
Us Dollar 20,839 14 08%

30.21 30,504

Company borrowings of £3 500 000 12014 £9,500,000! relate lo bank borrowings denominated in Sterling and secured by a fixed and floating charge over the
UK assets of the Group The loan bears interest based on LIBOR

The overdrefi and bank berrowings are secured by o fixed and floating charge over the UK assets of the Group  The loan bears interes! based on LIBOR and s
repayable on 30 June 2018
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HP habilies
The finance companies, 1o whom the HP obligations exsst hold a charge over the assets that they have financed
Group
2015 204
Bank loans and overdrafts £000s £000s
In 1 year or less 2 97
Later than | year and no later than 5 years 14 854 16,848
14,866 16,945
2015 2014
Gross HP liabilities - minimum lease payments £000s £000s
in 1 year or less 8,844 8,197
Later than 1 year and no lofer than 5 years 7,251 5,195
Later than 5 years )} 800
16,106 14,192
Future finance charges on HP obligaiions 76l 16331
Prasant value of future HP liabilities 15,345 13,559
2015 2014
Present value of HP Liabilties £000s £000s
In 1 year or less 8333 7 805
Loter thar 1 year and no later than 5 years 7001 5754
Later than 5 years 1 -
15,345 13,559

24 Deferred income fax

Deferred income tox assels and habilines are offset when there 1s o legally enforceable nght fo offset current tax assets aganst current tax habiliies and when
the deferred income taxes relate to the some fiscal authority

Group deferred tax asse!

Tax losses
Decelerated and other
capual firming
allowances differences Total
£000s £000s £000s
Daferred tax assets
Al ) October 2013 1570 3 649 5219
Credited/lchargedt to the income stalement 524 {1 824} {1 300
At 30 September 2014 20%4 1,825 3,99
Credited fo the income statement 514 68 582
Exchange differences - 84 84
At 30 September 2015 2,608 877 4,585
Unrecogrused deforred tax assefs
Al 30 September 2015 3514 3,729 7 245
At 30 September 2014 982 3528 4510

The gross fox losses for which no deferred tax asset was recognised were £15,492 000 (2014 £16 409 000}

An element of the tolol deferred tox assets ore unrecognised due to uncertainties concerning the exient and fiming of recoverability These are dependent on
the generation of certain classes of taxable profits by the Group s operations

Deterred taxahon assets have only been recogrused for companies with a past history of profitability and where taxable profits are expected to anse in the
future agoinst which the tox losses and occeleroied capitol losses can be offsel

The amount of deferred tax asset due fo be recoverable in less than ene year 1s £1 798 000 (2004 £930 000! The unrecognised deferred tox assels ore not
expected 1o expure
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24 Deforred iIncome tax {continued)

Group deferred tax hability
Accelerated capita!l  Revaluation
allowances gams Other Totol
£000s £000s £000s £000s
Deferred tax Gabilhes
Al 1 October 2013 1678 50 519 4,247
Charged/icredited) fo the income statement 1078 3 (36} 1045
At 30 September 2014 4756 53 483 5292
Credited 10 the Income statement 238) @ [36) 1276}
Exchange differences 314 - - 34
At 30 September 2015 4,832 51 447 5,330
25 Provisions
Restruciunng Onerous
ond  leases and Other
reorganisation  dilapidations provisions
costs fil ] fin} Total
Group £000s £000s £000s £000s
At 1 October 2013 in 494 - 887
Charged to the income staternent 1,151 2797 - 3948
Released during the year 720 - - 7201
Used during the year (788} 13124 - {1100)
txchange differences mi 97 - a8
At 30 September 2014 23 Z 884 - 2,907
Charged to the income staternent - 133) 361 1692
Released during the year {8} nso) - 1158
Used during the year N5} 1358} - {373)
Exchange differences - oo} - noo
At 30 Septamber 2015 - 3,607 61 3,968
2005 2014
Present value of provisions due fo expire £000s £000s
In 1year or less 1233 430
Later than 1 year and no later than 5 years 1,961 1547
Later thon 5 years 774 930
3,968 2,907

{i  Restructunng and reorgarisanon costs
These related to the prowision for costs assoaated wath the restruciuring of certain companies in the Group (see note 7

i)  Onerous lecses and dilapidations
Various leasehold properhies within Avesco Group plc companies have been vacated As a result provisions were made for angomg rental costs and
dilapidations i respect of these properties The Directors continue to review the levels of provision held taking into account the expected periods to
market and assign the leases and adjust the provision accordingly These prowisions have been discounted using appropnate rates

{fwl  Other provisions
Other provisions relate to certain potential clasims in the US relaling 1o prior year and current year aciviies which have ansen in the curreni year [see note 7)

26 Share coprtal

2015 2014 2015 04
Group and company number number £000s £000s
Allotted called up and fully paid
Crdinary shares of 10p each 20954750 20954750 2,095 2095
At 01 Oclober 20954750 26493899 2,095 2649
LTiPs exercised - - - -
Purchase of own shares for cancellation - 15539149 - 554}
Al 30 September 20954750 20954750 2095 2095

Following the adoption of new Articles of Association by the Company at the Annual General Meeting in March 2010 the Company has taken advanioge of the
aboliton of the requirement for companses to have an authonsed shere capilal




ANNUAL REPORT 2015 AVESCO GROUP PLC 57

WWW QVEICO COM

27 Share based payment
Long ferm Incentive Plan TP
The Company operates a long term incentive plan ["LTIP7 established in 2007

In any 10 year penod no more than 15 percent of Avesco s issued share capital from fime 1o ime may be rssued or subject 1o an aword or option to be 1ssued
for the purposes of the LTIP scheme or any other employee share scheme No awards may be made under the scheme more than 10 years afier its adoption

Under the LTIP which 15 operated in conjunclion with an employee trust awards are made to employees under which they con recewve Avesco shares ai no
cos! 1o themselves based on the achievement of a pre-determined and strefching performance condition ithe achievernent by the Group of @ cumulative
consohdoted trading EBITDA over a three year performance penod] and subject fo the confimuing service of the award holder  No indwidual may receve
awards in any financial year with an aggregate value at the ime of grant in excess of 100 per cent of the employee s annual basic salary although this hmal
may increase to 200 per cent of Ihe employee’s basic onnual salary if Ihe remuneration commitiee decides that excephional crcumsiances exst

Awards of 1 200 000 nghts fo shares were made in the year ended 30 September 2011 The performance pencd was the three years ended 30 September
2013 Subject to the rules of the LTIP 50 per cent of the shares were released following the date of the prehminary ennouncement of the results of the Company
for the year ended 30 September 2013 and 50 per cent of The shares were released on the announcement by the Company of its results for the year ended 30
September 2014

The remuneration committee has discretion to adjust the cumulalve consolkdated irading EBTDA under exceptiona! circumstances

The far value of the shares granted to employees under the LTIP i1s measured at the market price of the enfity’s shores adusted 1o take into account the terms
and conditions upon which the shares were granted As the performance conditions ettached lo the shares are nol market performance related, the best
estmate of far value 1s considered 1o be market value at dote of granl No changes are subsequently made for changes in the share price after the grant date
The charge 1s spread over the term to vesting date

The iable below presents the awards outstonding with an analysis of the movements in the number of awards duning the year and the charge to the income
stalement

Fair value Charge to
Share per granted Granted Granted the income staternent
Nurnber of price instrument instruments Vested Forfeitures instruments for the year ended
instryments af date ol dofe outstanding dunng durng  outstonding  30/09/2018  30/09/2014
Date of grant granted of grant of grant at 1/10/2014 the year the year atf 30/09/2015 £000s £000s
18/01/20M 1,200,000 19 5p ng Sp 442 750 442,750 - - 34 150

Duning the year 442 750 shares (2014 1,106,750) were 1ssued 1o employees under the long term incentive plan The weighted average share pnce at the date
of exercise was 118 5p {2014 122 Op}

28 Capital and reserves

Share Share Capital Non-
capital premium  redemption Translation Retained controling Total
account account reserve reserve earnings Total mteres! equity
Group £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
At } October 2013 2649 23,286 - 45 47 219 73199 - 73199
Loss for the year . - - - {1 548) 1548) - {1 548]
Currency iranslation differences - - - 187 - 187 - 187
Issue of B and C shares 12 092 12,092} - - - -
Redemption of B shares (12 0924 - 12 0%2 - 112 092) 12092 - 12 092]
Dmdend on C shares - - . . {16 455) {16 455) - {16 455
Purchase of ordinary shares 15541 - 554 - (9,7691 {0,769) - {9 769)
External dividends paid - - - - {1,013} 10131 - 1013)
LTIP and share oplions charged
through the income statemen (nofe 27 - - . . 143 163 - 163
(TP and share ophions movements in reserves - - - - 1529} 15291 - 1529)
At 30 September 2014 2,095 1,194 12,646 232 5976 32,43 - 32,143
Profit for the year - - - 3032 3032 394 3426
Currency translalion differences - - 5N - 1] - 51
Non-controliing mierest acquired - - - - 47 47
External dividends paid - . - . 1 141 1141 13331 1474)
TP and share ophons charged
through the income staterent (note 27) - - - - 34 34 . 34
TP and share oplions movements in reserves - - - {268} {268) . {268)

At 30 September 2015 2,095 N,194 12,6446 743 7,432 3431 108 34,419
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28 Capital and reserves {continued)

Share Share Capital
capital premium  redemphion Retained

account account reserve earnings Total
Compary £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
At 1 October 2013 2,649 23 286 - 64,643 90578
Loss for the year - - - 14 681) {4 681
Issue of B and C shares 12092 nz,092! - - -
Redemption of B shares 12 0921 - 12 092 N2 092 (12 092)
Dmdend on C shares - - - {16 455 {16 455)
Purchase of ordinary shares {554 - 554 19769 19 7691
External dvedends - - - 01013 0013
LTIP and share ophians charged through the income statement (note 27) - - - 163 163
ITIF and share oplions movements in reserves - - - 1529) {5291
At 30 September 2014 2,095 0,194 12,646 20,267 44,202
Profil for the year - - - 6127 6127
External dradends - - - 11,141 11,141)
LTIP and share oplions charged through the iIncome statement (note 27) - - - 34 34
TP and share options movements in reserves - - - 1268) 1268]
At 30 Saptembar 2015 2,095 1,194 12,646 25,019 50,954

The profit for the parent Company for the year wos £6 127 000 (2013 less of £4 681 000}

Al 30 September 2015 1,877,318 (2014 2,095,475) ordinary shares of the Company were held in freasury represeniing 9% 12014 10%) of the ordinary share
captal in 1ssue os at that date  As at 30 September 2015 the treasury shares had o maorket value of £2 02 per share 12014 £1 10 per share)

The share capital account includes shore capital and shares 1ssued al nominal value only The shore prermium account 1s the nel proceeds less neminal value

of shares The translation reserve includes exchange differences which are recogrised as a separale component of equity isee nole 2 &) The retained earnings
reserve Includes the retained profit and loss the LTIP reserve and a reserve for freasury shares

29 Cash generated from contmuing operahons

Group Company
2015 2014 2015 2014
£000s £000s £000s £000s
Operafing profil 4,858 868 5,018 1384t
Operating profit from discontinued operations 1,072 - . -
Adjustments for
- depreciation of plant propery and equipment 18 357 17 880 - -
- amorhisation of intangible assets 83 109 - -
- profit on sale of plant property and equipment 759] 1346} -
- impawment of plant property and equipment 2457 2741 - -
- impawment of nvestments - - 27275 .
- share of associate s loss/iprofit} 27 {384} - .
- IMP and share opions note 27) (235} {384} -
- unrealised foreign exchange gains/flosses) net 100 139 -
Changes in working capital
- mventories 134} 212 - -
- frade and other recervables {1 544) 1882} A3 {54)
- recervables from Group undertakings - - (26 098} 31285
- frode and other poyables 1109 14,667} 198} 12321
Net movement in provisions U] 2129 - -

Cash generated from operahons 26,292 18,415 5,866 28,524




ANNUAL REPORT 2015 AVESCO GROUP PLC 59

Wiy gvesio (om
30 Analysis of net debt
Al Other non Currency At 30
October Net cash cash ranslation  September
2014 flow changes differences 2015
Group £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
Cash gt bank and in hand 9,065 3,447 - 237 12,749
Bank overdrafts 97 95 - 10} 12
Net cash 8,968 3,542 - 227 12737
Bank loans due in more than one year 16,848) 2,500 - {5061 14 854)
HP obligahons due in less than one year (7,805) 6,649 16,827 {350} 18,333)
HP obligattons due in more than one year {5 7541 {7 790} 6827 1295} 7.012)
Net debt {21,439} 4,901 - (924) 017,462
Al Other non Currency At 30
October Net cash cash franslatien  Seplember
2013 flow changes differences 2014
Group £000s £000s £000s £000s £000s
Cash at bank and i hand 43 699 {34 859} - 225 9 065
Bank overdrafts 592} 428 - 67 197)
Net cash 43,107 34,431) - 292 8,968
Bank loans due in more than one year 7 419} 19 492) - 63 16,848)
HP obligahions due in less than one year {7,303} 5,613 16182| 67 7 805
HP obhgahons due in more than one year {6 048} (5,938} 6182 50 15 754)
MNet cash/{debt) 22,337 {44,248) - 472 121,439}
Other non cash changes relate to the passage of ime
ARl Al 30
October Netcash  September
2014 flow 2015
Company £000s £000s £000s
Cash at bank and in hand 238 178) 60
Bank loans due in more than one year [9,500] 4000 13,500)
Net debt {9,262} 5,822 (3,440}
At A1 30
Oclober Net cash  Seplember
2013 flow 204
Company £000s £000s £000s
Cash at bank and in hand nz 121 238
Bank loans due in more than one year - 19 5001 {9 500}

Net cash/{debt W {9.379} {9,262)




60 AVESCO GROUP PLC ANNUAL REPORT 2015
WAMW OVESCO COM

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

31 Recondiliahon of net debt

2015 204
Group £000s £000s
Change w cash i the year 3542 134 431
Repoyment of bank loans 14 500 4750
Repayment of hire purchase obfigations 10,531 8,794
New bank loans (12 000 114 242}
New hire purchase obligahons meé72) (CAILY]
Changes in net debt ansing from cash flows 4,901 {44 248}
Currency franskation differences 1924) 472
Change (i net debt 3,977 143 776}
Cpenung nel [debt)/cash 121 439] 221337
Closing net debt 17,462) {21,439}

2015 2014
Company £000s £000s
Change in net cash in the year Nn78} 121
Repayment of bank loans 14,500 4750
New bank loans {8 5001 14 250
Change in net debt 5822 193791
Opening net (debti/cash {9 262) nw
Closing net debt (3,440) {9,262}

32 Finanaal instruments
Financial instruments by calegory

Set out below 15 a comparnsen by category of carrying amounts twhich 1s considered to be the same as fair value in all cases) of all of the Group s finonaial
mstruments that are carned in the financal statements

Group 2015 2014
Assets as per balance sheet £000s £000s
Loans and recervables
Trade and other recevables 19,056 17 60
Cosh at bank and in hand 12,749 9,065
31,805 26,725
Group 2015 2014
Liabilihes as par balance shaet £000s £000s
At amortised cost
Borrowings ond loans om 30504
Traode and other payables 9415 10 945
39,626 41,449
Company 2015 2014
Assets as per balance sheet £000s £000s
Loons and recervables
Trade and other recewvables 5 465 3zan
Cash and cash equivalents 60 238

5,725 32,509
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Company 2015 2014
Liabiliies as per balance sheet £000s £000s
At amortised cost
Borrowings and loans 3,500 9,500
Trade and other paycbies 2502 g8
6,002 13,461

33 Commitments
Capital commitments

The Group had £3 406 000 (2014 £2,948 000) of capital commitments for the purchase of property plant and equipment af the balance sheet date which had
not been recogrised in the financial statements

Operating lease commitments

The fulure oggregate minimum lease paymenis under non-cancelloble operating leases are as follows

Land and bulldings Other
2005 2014 2015 2014
Group £000s £000s £000s £000s
No later than 1 year 3,055 302 656 890
Later than 1 but ne later than 5 years 8,231 8814 604 954
Later then 5 years 1,654 4046 - .
12,940 15,872 1,260 1,844

The Company has no significant operating lease commitments

34 Discontinued operahons

InvestinMedia Holdings Limited {linvestinMedia’} o subsidiary of the Company sold s wivestrment 1 Complete Communications Corporation Limited
{"Complete”) on 20 December 2006 The buyer of Complete pursued legal action in the United States against Disney on behalf of InvestinMedia and other
vendors This legal achon concluded i the year ended 30 September 2013 and the Group has receved its share of the Disney Iiigation oword Cash recerved
was £50 6m although this was reduced by estimated fox liobilities of £4 Im and indemnittes of £1 0m offset by @ net credit of £0 2m in relation 1o professional
fees resulting n o profit on discontinued operahions of £45 7m As a result of turther refinement of the 1ax base cost on the associaled chargeable gain the
Group s eshmated tax hability wos reduced by £1 2m in the prior penod In the current period a credit of £1 1m fo operaling expenses was recogrised pnmanly
due 1o the release of Indemnities

The consciidated income statement and consolidated cash flow statement melude the following amounts in relation to discontinued operations

2015 204
Consolidated income statament £000s £000s
Revenue . .
Operaling expenses 1072 -
Tax expense - 1192
Profit on discontinued operation, net of tax 1,072 1,192
Consolidated cash flow statement
Cperating activilies - {1144

Cash used in by discontinued operations - 1,144}
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34 Disconhnued operations {conhnued)
factors affecting the taxation charge

The taxahen charge on discontinued operations for the year is lower than {2014 lower thon) the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK (20 5%) {2014 22%}
The differences are explained below

2015 2014

£000s £000s

Profil on discontinued operations belore tax 1,072 -
Tax calculated af standard rate of UK carporation fax of 20 5% (2014 22%) 220 -
Prior period adjusiments - 0,192
Business disposal profifs taxable os chargeable gains {203} -
Income nol taxable for tax purposes n7 -
Income tax charge/icrodif) - N.192)

35 Return of cash and buy-back agreement

Return of cash

The Compaony returned £28 5m of the net cash receip! from the Disney imigation funds to shareholders by way of a 8 & C Share Scheme the ‘Return of Cash” or
"Scherne] On 24 January 2014 10,992,850 B shares and 14 958 700 C shares were allotted to shoreholders through the capitalisaton of the share premium
reserve On 24 Januory 2014 the Company redeemed the B shares for £1 10 per share folaling £12 Im and a dvidend of £1 10 per share was declored on
each C share tolalling £16 4m Following redemption of the B Shares, oll of the B Shares were then cancelled  Following the declaration of dwdend on the C
shares these shares became deferred shares which carried no nghts fo parthcipate in the profits of the Company or a return of capital The deferred shares
were purchased by lhe Company for an aggregale sum of Ip, and cancefled None of the B shares C shares and deferred shares were odmitted to frading on
AlM or admitted to listing or trading on any recognised invesiment exchange

Buy-back agreement

The Company and Taya Communtcobons Lid (Taya”} entered mie a Buy-bock agreement on 23 December 2013 pursuant fo which the Company bought back
from Taya 7 584 724 ordinary shares of the Company, out of Taya s total holding of 7 784 878 ordinary shares ot a price of 124p per ordinary share on 5
February 2014 leaving Tayo heiding a balonce of 200 154 ordinory shares representing 1 09% of the total voling nghts of the Company as reduced by the
cancellation or fransfer to treasury of the Buy-back Shares The price payable for the Buy-back Shares represented a five percent prermium over the averoge
closing rid-market price per ordinary share for the forty-five business day penod ending on 17 December 2013, being the latest prachcable date prior to the
dale of the release of the Company's Preliminary Resulls less the amount of 110 pence [being the cash entillement payable per Buy-back Share under the
Return of Cash) The total consideration payable was £9 4m plus legal and professional fees of £0 4m Of the 7 584 724 ordinary shares brought back from
Toya § 539 149 were concelled immediately and the balance transferred to treasury leawng 2 095 475 shares held in reasury as af 30 Seplember 2014 As at
30 Septemnber 2015 1877 318 shares were held in treasury

36 Conhngent habilihes

Conhngent habiltties

InvestinMedia Holdings Limited ("nvestinMedia”) a subsidiary of the Company, sold iis investment in Complete Communications Corporahion Limied
{"Complete’ on 20 December 2006 In connection with the sale InvestinMedia and other vendors gave cerfain warranties and indemnities 1o the buyer 5o far
as the Company 1s aware, no legoal claims have been brought against any company in the Complete group thot are outstonding and would give nse to liability
on the part of InvestinMedia and other vendors under the warrgnties ond indemnities

37 Related party transactions

Group
The Group has taken advantage of the exemphon avallable under IAS 24 Related parly disclosures not to disclose transoctions and balances between Group
enfihes that have been eliminaled on consolidation

Other than the Directors of the Company the Group does not have any further indmduals classified as key management as per 1AS 24 Details of the Direclors
remunerahon are set out on pages 23 to 25 These details form part of the financial statements

The Direclors of the Company have had awards under the LTIP schere (see note 27) The fau value oitributable 10 the Directors’ porhian of the (TIP awards i the
year ended 201515 £9,000 {2014 £54 000)

During Ihe year Creative Technology Uid a 100% owned subsidiary of the Group had sales of £nil 12014 £1,114,916) relahng to hure of equipment with Sports
Technology Ud an asseciated undertaking of the Group prior to its acquisiion as a subsidiary on 7 November 2014 Spors Technology Ltd owed Creative
Technology £21 000 at 30 September 2015 (2014 £810 000}

Mr ) Crump, son of Mr D Crump, a director of the Group, was employed on standard coniract terms by Creatve Technology - Emirates LLC and Presfergne Lid
12014 Presteigne Lid), a 100% owned subsidiary of the Group dunng the year

M ) Andrews, son of Mr G Andrews, a director of the Group, was employed on standard contract terms by Creative Technalogy Group, Inc, a 100% owned
subsidiary of the Group during the year

Mr B Ramsey step-son of Mr G Andrews, a director of the Group was ernployed on standard contract terms by Creative Technology Group, Inc @ 100% owned
subsidiary of the Group dunng the year
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Company
During the year the Company paid management fees to subsidianes of £27 000 {2014 £34,000) Addinonclly the Company recenved interest of £1 547,000
{2014 £1737,000) ond paid interest of £198 000 (2014 £nill to subsidwanes

At the year end balances dve from subsidianes to the Company arnounted to £5 655 000 {2014 £32 262 000} and due to subsidiones from the Company
amounted to £2 502 000 {2014 £3 961000}

The Company 1s a member of the Avesco value added tax group and 1s a party to the cross guarantee arrangements that the Group hos in respect of its UK
borrowings with HS8C Bank Plc The fofal Group borrowangs as at 30 Septernber 2005 are £14 854 000 {2074 £16 848 000

The Company 1s also parly to the cross guarantee arrangements thot the Group hos in respect of its hure purchase obligations The fotal Group hire purchase
commitments as ol 30 September 2015 are £15 345,000 {2014 £13 559 000}

38 Acquisiton

On 7 Novermber 2014 Sporis Technology Lid, on asseciate of the Group, repurchased 40 of its own shares from Delta Sound Incorporated (UKD Lid for £109,578
The shares were cancelled immedialely following therr repurchase The Group now holds 66 67% of the 1ssued share capial of Sports Technology Ltd which 15
therefore a substdiory of the Group

The exercise fo determine the farr value of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilihes assumed was completed dunng the penod and the amounts
recognised are os follows

Book Value Fau Valye

Recogrised amounts of dentfiabie assets acquired and kabilihes assumed £000s £000s
Property plani and equipment ] 1
Intangible assels 1 1
Trade and other recewvables 84 86
Cosh and cash equivalenis 634 634
Trade and other payables {339 33%1
Current fox habilites {243 {243}
Identifiable net assets ocquired 140 140
Non-controlling interest in Sports Technalogy Limited 47
Goodwill 7
100
Consideration
Faw vatue of equily interest in Sporis Technology Limited 100
100

Goodwill of £7 000 has been charged to the consolidated income statement on the basis that # s immatenal

Sports Technology Limited recogrised revenue of £4 089 000 and a profit affer tax of £1 148 000 for the year ended 30 Sepiember 2015 Since Ihe date of
ocquisiion Sports Technology Limited has recognised revenue of £4 080 000 and a profit after tax of £1182 000

39 Post balance sheet event

On 12 January 2015 the Group announced that its subsidiary Fountain Telewision Limited {"Fountain®) enfered into an agreement to sell the freehold land and
buidings at is television studios in Wembley lo Quintain Wembley Fulion Road Uimited for o cash consideration of £16 millon Af the same fime Fountain has
agreed with effect from completion of the sale 1o enter into a lease bock of the prerruses from the buyer al a norminal rent for a term of five years  The fease
will be capable of termination by eiher party on not less than six months notke expinng no earher than 31 December 2016

The sale of the premises 1s likely to lead to the closure of the Fountain Studios business in Wembley and Fountain wall therefore commence a consultation
process with its stafl Dunng the year ended Septermnber 2015 Fountain reporied revenues of £5 ém and a loss before tax land before impairment} of £0 4m
At the end of its lease of the premuses, the plant and equipment owned by Fountam wili be moved or sold and i anticipation of these eventual disposals, an
impaiwment charge of £1 3m has been recorded in exceptional tems for the year ended 30 September 2015

Once the net book value of the land and buildings plus tax and other addittonal costs are taken tnto account il ts estimated that a profit of approxmately £7m
in relation to the Fountain transachion wall be reported in the accounts for the year ending 30 September 2016
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NOTICE OF MEETING

NOTICE 15 hereby grven that the thurly second Annuel General Meeling (the
“Meeting”) of Avesco Group pl tthe “Company”) will be held af Unit E2,
Sussex Manor Business Pork, Gatwick Road Crowley, Sussex RHI10 9NH on
Tuesday 29 March 2016, ot 1000 a m for the folkewsng purposes

Ordinary business
1 To recene the Repon of the Direttors and the Accounts for the year
ended 30 September 2015, together with the Report of the auditors

2 To opprove the Directors Remuneration Report for the year ended 30
September 2015

3 To declare a final dwdend on the ordinary 10p shares of the Campany of
Sp per share

4 Tore-eled DA Crump, who retires by rolohon pursuant 1o Arixcle 87 1 of
the Company’s Articles of Association and whe, bemng eligible, offers
himself for re-election as o Director

5 To re-appomi the audrtors Emst & Young LLP as cuditors of the
Company fo hold office from the conclusion of the Meeting untl the
conclusion of the next general meeting at which accounts are laid
before the Meeting

6 To authorise the Directers to determine the auditors remuneration

Speaal bustness

To consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolutions of which
Resolution 7 will be proposed as an ordinary resolution and Resolutions 8
and 9 as special resolutions

7 THAT the Directors be and they ore hereby generally and uncondhionally
authonsed in accordance with section 551 of the Companies Act 2006
{the “Act"] to exercise all powers of the Company 1o allot shares n the
Company and to grant nghts to subscnbe tor, or to convert any securdy
info shares in the Company up to an aggregate nominal amount of
£698,491 00 This authonty shall expire (unless renewed, vaned or
revoked by the Company in General Meehing) at the later of 29 March
2017 or the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company except that after the dote when it expires the Directors may
use this authontly to allot relevant securthies in accordance with the terms
of any offer or agreement made by the Company before thal date All
authonties previously conferred under Section 551 of the Act shall be
revoked fo the extent unused

8  THAT the Directors be and they are hereby empowered pursvont fo
sechon 570 and section 573 of the Act subject to the possing of
Resolution 7 set out in the notice of this Meeting to allot equily securities
twithin ihe meaning of section 560 of the Acl) for cash pursuant to the
authonty grven by the soud Resolution as f section 561(1) of the Act did
not apply to any such allotments or iransfers provided that this power
shall be imded to the ollotment or transfer of equity secunties

it n connechon with or which are the subject of an offer or invitation,
open for acceptance for a pencd fixed by the Directors to holders
of ordinary shares of 10p each and such other equily secunties of
the Company os the Directors may determine on a fixed record
date in praparion (as nearly as may be) fo thewr respective holdings
of such securhes or in accordance with the nghts aftached thereto
(but subject to such exclusions or other arrangements as the
Directors may deem necessary or expedient to deal with fractional

enfitlements thal would otherwise anse or lega! or praciical
problems under the laws or requirements of any regulatory body or
any stock exchange in any terntery} and

il {otherwrse than pursuani to sub-paragraph i) obovel up to an
aggregate nominal value of £209 547 00

and shall expire of the conclusien of the next Annual General Meeting of
the Company following the date of passing of this Resolution or 15
months from the date this Resoluhon 1s passed whichever s the earlier
excepl that affer the date when i expires the Directors may use this
authonty to allot such equity secunthes in accordance with the terms of
any offer or agreement made by the Company before that date All
authorhes previously conferred under Section 561 of the Act shall be
revoked 1o the extent unused provided that such revocation shall not
have retrospective effect

¢ THAT the Company be and Is hereby generally and uncondiionally
authonsed pursuant to and n accordance with section 701 of the Al to
make market purchases fwithin the meaning of sechon 69314 of the Acl)
of up o an aggregate of 2 095,475 ordinary shares of 10p eoch in its
capral {"shares” in such a manner and on such terms as the Direclors
may from time to fime determmne and may hold them as treasury shares
provided that

fal the mimimum pnce {exclusive of expenses) which may be paid for
each share 15 10p

bl the mamamum price (exclusive of expenses) which may be paid for
each share 1s nol more than an amount equo! to 105 per cent of
the average of the middle market quotahiens of such shares
derved from the London Stock Exchange Daily Official List for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of purchase of
ihe shares

{c} the authonty hereby conferred shall expire at the conclusion of the
nexi Annua! General Meeting of the Company or 18 months from
the date this Resolution ts passed whichever is the earler unless
such authonty is revoked vaned or renewed by the Company in
general meeting pror to such fime, and

{d} the Company may pnor to the expiry of the authonty hereby
conferred enter into o contract to purchase shares which will or
may be completed or executed wholly or partly after such expiry,
and may purchase shares pursuant to such contract

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Nicholas Conn
12 Januory 2016
Secretary

Registered Office

Unit E2

Sussex Manor Business Park
Gatwick Road

Crawley

Sussex RH10 9NH




NOTES

1

A member entitled to vote af the Meeting 1s entitled to appoimt one or more
proxes to exercise all or any of the member’s nghis 1o attend, speak and
vole at the Meeting The praxy need not be a member of the Company A
form of praxy s enclosed wath this Notice for use at the Meeting If a
member appoints more than one proxy to attend the Meeting, each proxy
must be appomted to exeraise the nghis attached 1o a different share or
shares held by the member If o member wishes to appomt more than
one proxy and so requires addhional proxy forms the member shouid
contad the registrars of the Company, Capita Asset Servces, by telephone
on 0871 664 0300 Calls cost 12p per minute plus your phone company's
occess charge If telephoning from oversess, please call +44 208 639
3399 Calls from outside the United Kingdom will be charged ai the
applicable internahional rate Lines are open between 09 00 - 17 30,
Monday to Fnday excluding public holidays in England and Wales

To be valid, the form of praxy flogether with the power of attomey or other
authorty  any, under which i s signed or a notanally certdied copy of
such power or authontyl must be deposited af or posted o or otherwise
recerved by the office of the registrars of the Company Capiria Asset
Sennces, PX51, 34 Beckenham Road Beckenham, BR3 42F to be received
nol less than 48 hours (Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays exduded)
before the ime fixed for the Meeting or any adjoumnment thereof
Alternatively,  member may appoint a proxy eleciranically by following the
procedure set out in the form of praxy Complehon and return of the form
of proxy will not prectude sharehalders from aftending or voling af the
Meeting in person

CREST members who wish to appoini a proxy or proxes by ulilising the
CREST electronic proxy appotntment service may do so by ullising the
procedures descnbed in the CREST Manual CREST Personal Members or
other CREST sponsored members, and these CREST members who have
appointed a votmg service prowiderisl sheuld refer to their CREST sponsor
or voting service provder(s) who will be oble to take the appropnate
oaction on their behalf In order for a proxy oppoiniment made by means
of CREST to be valid, the appropriate CREST message fa CREST Proxy
Instruction’) must be properly authenticated in accordance with Euroclear
UK & Ireland Umited s specthications and must contain the information
required for such instructions as descrbed in the CREST Manual The
message regardless of whether it relates to the appoinimeni of a proxy
or to an amendment to the instruchion gven to a previously apponted
proxy must i order to be valid, be fransmitted so as to be recenved by
the issuer's agent {ID RAI0) by the kitest hmeis) for receipt of proxy
appemtments specified above For this purpose, the ime of recespt will
be taken to be the fime {as determined by the ime stamp applied to the
message by the CREST Applcahions Hostl from which the issuer's agent s
able to retneve the message by enquury to CREST in the manner
prescnbed by CREST The Company may ireat as invahid o CREST Proxy
Instruction in the circumstonces set out n Regulation 35{5k{a) of the
Unceridicated Secunties Regulations 2001 CREST members and, where
apphcable, therr CREST sponsors or voling senace providers should note
that Evrodear UK & Ireland Limited does not make avatlable special
procedures in CREST for any particular messages Normal system
hmings and kmitations will therefore apply in relahion to the input of
CREST Proxy Instructions It is the responsibility of the CREST member
concemed fo take or, if the CREST Member is a CREST personal member
or sponsored member or has appointed a voting servke provderis) to
procure that hus CREST sponsor or voling service provider(s| takels), such
achon as shall be necessary to ensure that a message s transmitted by
means of the CREST system by any particular time  In this connechion,
CREST members and where applicable, their CREST sponsors or voling
service providers are referred in parhcular, to those sechions of the CREST
Manual concerming practical imiations of the CREST system and himings
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The Company specifies, pursuant to Regulation 41 of the Uncertdicated
Secunhes Regulations 2001 that only those shareholders registered on
the register of members of the Company as at 6 00pm on 23 March
2016 for if the Meeting s adjoumed at 6 00pm on the day two days
prior to the adjcurned meeting (Salurdays Sundays and public holdays
excluded) shall be entiled fo attend or vote at the Meeting in respect of
the number of shares registered in their name ot that ime  Changes to
entnes on the register of members after 6 00pm on 23 March 2014 shall
be disregarded in determining the nghts of any person fo attend and
vote at the Meeting

if the Chairman, as a resutt of any proxy appointiments 1s given
discrehion as {o how the votes the subject of those proxies are cast and
the voting nghts in respect of those discrehonary proxies when odded
to the interests in the Company's secunties already held by the
Charrman, resull in the Charman hekling such number of voting nghts
thai he has a notfiable cbigation under the Disclosure and
Transparency Rules, the Chairman will make the necessary notffications
to the Company and the Financial Conduct Authorty  As a result any
member holding 3% or more of the voting nghts in the Company who
grants the Charman a discretionary proxy in respect of some or all of
those vohng nghts and so would ctherwise have a notification ebligation
under the Disclosure and Transparency Rules need not make a
separate notification to the Company and the Finanaial Conduct
Authonly

The following documents are available for inspection by members at the

registered office of the Company on weekdays {Soturdays Sundays and

public holidays excluded] dunng normal business hours and will be

avallable at the place of the Meeting from not less than 15 mimutes

before the Meeting to 1ts conclusion

it copes of the Directors” controcts of service and letiers of
appoiniment, and

{nl o copy of the Company’s articles of association

If you have sold or otherwise transferred all of your ordinary shares
please forward this document together with the accompanying torm of
proxy at once to the purchaser or transferee or the bank, stockbroker or
other agent through whom the sale or transfer was effected for
fransmission to the purchaser or fransferee

important notice fo holders of bearer share warrants  You will nof be
enlifled to altend or vote at the Annual General Meeting unless your
Share Warrant ;5 converied to registered form by lodging i with the
Company Secretary not later than 10 00am on 22 March 2016

A corporate member may appomt one or more corporate
representatives to acl as its representotve  Corporate representotives.
have the same nghts to attend and vote af the Meeling as the
shareholder that appointed them could have exercised f i were an
indmaducl member {provided, i the case of mulliple corporate
representatives of the same corporate shareholder they are appointed
w respect of different shares owned by the corporate shareholder o, if
they are appointed in respect of those same shares they vole those
shares in the same way) To be able to aflend and vote ot the Meeting
corporate represeniatives will be required to produce pnor to their entry
to the Meeting ewdence sahsfactory to the Company of their
appontment Corporate shareholders can also appoint one or more
proxies i accordance with Notes 1and 2 and f relevant Note 3 above
Please notfe, however that if mulhple corporaie representatves purport
1o vote the same block of shares in different ways, they will be treated
as no! having voted
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NOTICE OF MEETING
NOTES

Information on the resolutions to be proposed at the Annual General
Meeting

Resolution 1 - To racerve the report and occounts

The Directors wall present the report and accounts of the Company for the
year ended 30 September 2015 together with the guditors’ report on the
annual report and accounts

Resolution 2 - To approve the Diroctors’ Remuneration Report

The Directors will present for approval the Direclors’ Remunerahion Reporl for
the year ended 30 September 2015, which appears on pages 21ta 22 of the
annual report and accounts

Resolution 3 - To declare a finat divdend
Payment of the final dvdend of Sp per ordinary share, as recommended by
the Directors, 1s subject to the approval of shareholders

Resoluhons 4 - Re-election of Diractors

In accordance with the Ardicles of Association of the Company, at each AGM
one third (or the number nearest to but not greater than one third) of the
Directors must retire and stand for re-election Accordingly, Mr Crump wall
retire of the AGM ond stand for re-elechion  Bnef biographica! details of the
Director seeking re-elechion, are set out on page 20 Mr Crump has a contract
with the Company which 1s capable of termunahion on not less than 12
months' notice

Resoluhons 5 and & - Roappointment and Remuneration of Auditors
Resolution 5 is a resolution to reappoint Emst & Young P as the Company's
auditers  Resolution 6 15 to authorise the Directors 1o determine the ouditors'
remunerahion

Resoluhon 7 - Authonty to ollot shares

The authonty given to the Directors 1o allot further shares in the capital of the
Company requires the pror authonsalion of the shoreholders in Generol
Meeting under Section 551 Companies Act 2006 Upan the passing of
Resolution 7, the Directors will have authonty to allol up fo 4,984 910 ordinary
shares of 10p each which s approximately 33 per cent of the cument 1sswed
share caprtal This authonty will expire on the later of 29 March 2017 or the
conclusion of the next Annual General Meeling of the Company The Directors
have no present intention of exercising this outhorty

Resolution 8 - Disapplicahon of pre-emphon nghts

The passing of Resalution 8 will gve the Direclors authonty under Section 561
Comparies Act 2006 to ollot for cash, up to 2,095,470 shares of 10p each
{being approximately 10 per cent of the current issued share capiall without
being required first to offer such securilies to existing shareholders in

accordance with the statulory pre-emgphon nghis This authorty wall expire 15
months from the date of the passing of the Resolution or, if earlier, ot the
condlusion of the next following Annual General Meeting of the Company
This authorty will atso extend 1o any subsequent scle of equity secunties
which have been held in treasury The limits, which apply to this authonty
will apply as a total to ofl and any allotments of shores and sales of treasury
shares pursuant to this authority

The Resolution will gve the Company greater flexibility when considenng
fulure opportunities A limut of 10 per cent of the issued share capiial is
considered approprate having regard to the disproportionate level of costs
that may be incurred by the Company m the case of a pre-emptve issue of
less thon 10 per cent and 15 consistent with market practice on AlM

However, the inferests of exishing shareholders will be protected as, except in
the case of an issue to shareholders {or sale of treasury shares) in proportion
to shareholdings or the allotment of shares under lor transter of treasury
shares pursvant to} the Company's employee share schemes, the
proportionate inferests of shareholders cannot without their consent be
reduced by more than 10 per cent by the 1ssue for cash of new shares or sale
of treasury shares Other than as may be required under the Company’s
employee share schemes the Directors have no preseni intention to allo) any
part of the urussued share capital of the Company or, without the pror
approval of the Company in general meefing, to make any sssue which would
effectively alter the control of the Company or the nature of its business

Resolution & - Authority to purchase shares

The Arheles of Assoaiation of the Company contain provision, with the authonty
of the shareholders, for the Company to make market purchases of s own
shares s proposed that the Company be autheonsed to purchase up 1o
approximately 10 per cent of s 1ssued share capial subject to the imitations
set out in Resolution 9 It 1s the intention of the Directors only 16 exercise the
authonty f satisfied that to do so would result in an mcrease in earmings per
share and would be in the best interests of the shareholders generally The
Directors have no present infention fo make any such purchase

Following the intreduction of the Company (Acquisiion of Own Shares)
{Treasury Sharest Regulations 2003 certain histed companies can, subject to
certain restnctions, hold up to 10 per cent of thewr cwn shares acquired by
way of marke! purchase in freasury, rather than cancelling them  The
Company would consider holding any of its own shares which it purchases
pursuant to the autherity conferred by this Resolution as treasury shares This
would alifow the Company o sell shares out of treasury, providing the
Company with the ability to replerish its disinbutable reserves No dwidends
will be paid on any shores hekd in treasury and no voting nghts will attach o
such shares 1 would also be possible for the Company to fransfer shares
out of treasury pursuant to an employee share scheme
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AVESCO GROUP PLC

FORM OF PROXY FOR USE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE HELD AT
UNIT E2, SUSSEX MANOR BUSINESS PARK, GATWICK ROAD, CRAWLEY, SUSSEX RHID 9NH AT 10 00 AM ON 29 MARCH 2016

Please read the Nohce convening the Meeting and the accompanying noles carefully before completing this Form of Proxy

Shareholders may submit their proxy vote elecironically via the Regisirars website by visiting www capilashareportal com For furiher details refer 1o note ich
below For an electronic proxy to be valid your appointment must be recerved by the Company's registrars Coprlo Asset Services not less than 48 hours belfore
ihe time fixed for the Meeting (Saturdays Sundoys and public halidays excluded]

if your shares are held through CREST you may submit your proxy appeintment via the CREST proxy voting system Please refer to Note If} below and Note {3 to
ihe Nonice of Annual Generol Meeting

1/We
Please usa block capdats)
of

being fal membersist of Avesco Group plc ithe *Compony”) HEREBY APPOINT the Chaman of the Meeting or

to act as my/our proxy to exercise all or any of my/our nghls to atend speck ond o vole in respect of my/our voling entiiement on my/our behalf as indicated
below at the Annual General Meeting of the Cornpany to be held on 29 March 2016 and af any adjournmen thereof

[:] Please tick here if this proxy appointment is one of mulhiple appeiniments being mode

*  For the appoinimeni of more than one proxy please refer to Note (d)

Please indicate with an X in the spaces below how you wash your votes to be cast in respect of each of the resolutions which are set oul in the Nohce convening the
Meeting If you wish your proxy 1o cast only ceriain votes for ond certam votes against insert the relevent number of shares in the appropnate box below The

“Withheld" ophen 1s 1o enable you to imnstrud your proxy 1o abstan from voling on a particular resofution A vote withheld ts not a vote in low and wall not be counted in
the cakulation of the proportion of votes “For” or "Agamnst” a resolution if no specified direchon as fo voting 1s gven the proxy will vote or abstoin as he/she thinks fit

Resoluhions For Against Withheld

—

To receve the Report ond Accounts

To epprove the Directors' Remuneration Report

To declare o finat dwidend

To re-elect MrD A Crump os a Director

To re-appont Ernst & Young LLP as auditors

To avthonse the Directors to defermine the ouditors remuneration
To auvthonse the Directors 1o allot relevant secunhies

To disapply pre-emption nghis

N o [
O [ [
O0O0000o000

Lo T - T R - R . B - » L

To authonse the Company to make market purchases of its own shares

I/We authonise my/our proxy o act af hus/her discretion in relahon fo any other business ansing at the Meeling lincluding any resolution to adjourn the Meeling)

Dated this day of 2006

Signature

Notes

fal As o member of the Company you ore enttled 1o appoint o proxy to exercise ofl or any of your nghts ko alend speak and vote ai the Meeting on your behall You should oppont o proxy using the
procedure sel out in these Notes

1ol To be vakd thes form duly compleled and signed flagether with the pawer of aftormey or other authordy & any under which it 15 signed or o notonaily certified copy of such power or authonty] must be
deposied of or posied lo the office of the Company's registrars. Caprio Assel Services PXS1 34 Beckenhom Rood Beckenham ER3 4ZF to be receved not kess than 48 hours belore the lime fixed lor
the Meetng [Saturdays Sundays and pubkc holidays excluded!

i} Shareholders moy submal ther proxy vote electronically wa the Registrars’ websiie by vistng www capitashareponal com From thera shareholders ¢on log in 1o ther Copaa share portal account o
regstes for the Copda share portal by followang the on screen nstruchons. You may nol use ary siecironc address prowded i this form of proxy 1o communecate with the Company for any purpose
other than thase siated

i You are eniiled te appeni more than ane proxy prowded thal each proxy i5 oppiinted fo exercise nghis atiached 16 o different share or shares held by you  You may nol apponl more than one proxy
1o exercsa nohts offached Io any one shara  To appont mora than one proxy lonk addmonal Formnis) of Proxy may ba oblamed by comacting the Ragrirars by telephone on 0871 664 0300 or you may
photocopy s form Cofs cost 12p per minute plus your phone company s access charge K telephoning fram overseas please call +44 208 639 3399 Calls rom outside the United Kingdom wall be
charged at the applicable nternatonal rate Lines are open between 09 00 - 17 30 Manday 1o Fnday exchsding public holidays i England ond Wales A proxy need nol be @ member of the Compony
but st oitend the Meenng 10 represent you I you wish to apporl 63 @ proxy o person ofher than the Charman ol the Meetng plense delete the words “Chaermnan of the Meeling” and inser the full
narne of he ofher person i the bax provded on thes Form of Proxy B you sign and retum thes Form of Proxy with no name mseried in the box, the Charman of the Meeting wil be deermed 16 be your
proxy Please mdicale in the box nexd 1o the proxy holder s name the number of shares in relation 1o which thery are authomnsed o ot os yow praxy Please afso ndxate by hlang the bax provided ¢
e proxy nstruchion 5 one of mulliple nstruchons being gven K lafk blank your proxy will be deemed to be outhonsed n resped of your hull vohng entierment jo¢ f s Form of Proxy hos been ssyed
in respect of o designated account for o shareholder the full voting enfiemant for that designated accountl Al loms must be signed ond should be refurnad logether in the sarma arvelope

fel Pursuont to Reguiaton 41 of the Uncertdicated Secunbes Regulatons 2001 las amended], enfilemnent lo aftend and vole af the Meeting and the number of votes which may be cast thereat will be
determened by reference to the register of members of the Company of 6 00pm on the day whach © two days before the day of the Meeting or adiourned meetng (Saturdays Sundays and publc
hofidays exciuded). Changes 1o entnes on the register of members afier that bme shall be disregarded i determuning the nghts of any person 1o attend and vole ol the Meeting

th CREST members washmg fo appord one of more proxes of 1o give an Nsiucbon 1o a proxy whether previously appomnied or othenwse] via the CREST system must ensure that e order for such CREST
Proxy instruchon 1o be effectve, it ts receved by the ssuers ogenl D number RATO! not less than 48 hours before the hme fxed for the Meemng or ony adjpumment thereol Satuidays Sundays ond
public holidays axcludad), fogether with any power of atiorney or other authanly under wiwch it 15 seni For further nformation relkting fo the CREST proxy system please refer 10 the CREST manual and
the notes fo the Nolke convering the Meeting

Igh Any ahierahon mode i thes form must be resolled by the signatory

thi ¥ you submat more than one valid proxy oppowitmend in respect of Ihe same share o shares, the appomitment recenved kot before the lotest me for the recespt of proxes will take precedence f the
Compery &5 unable 1o deterrrine whach was recerved lasi, none of the proxy appointments i resped of that shore o shares shall be volid

@ ¥ the oppmntor 15 a corporaton, s fomm must be executed under ds common seal of under the hand of an officer or aftomey duly authonsed on ds behotf

P Inthe case of joint holders o vote of the sevor joint shareholder who lenders o vole whether in person of by proxy shall be occepted 10 the exchusion of the voles of the other holder or holders of the
shareis) and for thes purpose semondy shall be delermined by the order in which the nomes stand i the: register ol members

I Complebon and returm of this form dees nol preclude the sharehalder rom aftending the Meenng ond voling n person

1 bmportant notice ko holders of becrer thare warrants  You will nol be entdied to attend of vole ot the Annual General Meeting unless your Share Warront is converted ko regesiered form by lodging &
with the Compary Secratary not kitar than 10 00om on 22 March 2016
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emoll mfo@ctspain com

web www clspain com

Managng Dreclor Frederne Moutie

€T Dubai

Unit 5 Building 1

Dubai Invastmeni Park

Jebel Ab, PO Box 282372

Dubai UAE

Tel +%711a} 885 6020

Fox +97114) 885 6121

email mfo@ctme co

web www cime co

Managing Direclor Andrew Reardon

CT Doha

Streel 28

MWHZ Zone

Logrshcs Villuge

PO Box 24863

Doha Qatar

Tel +%74 444 93131/2
Fax +974 444 93133
ematl info@ctme co
web www ddme co
Managing Drector Andrew Reardon

CT Los Angalas
14000 Arminta Street
Panorama City

CA 91402

USA

Tel +1818 779 2400
Fax +1818 779 2401
ematl mfolctus com
web www clus com
CEQ Graham Andrews
€00 Stephen Gray

CT Chicago

1455 Estes Avenve

Ik Grove Village

1L 60007 USA

Tel +1847 671 9670

Fax +] 847 640 6559

email nfo@cius com

web www Clys com

General Manager Sim Ewood

CT Los Vegos

Palnck Commerce Center
Budding £

4171 South Mclecd Drve
Las Vegas NV 89120

usa

Tel +1702 AS0 3600

Fax +1702 450 3602
emall mfo@ctus com
wely www clus com
General Manager Herb Brand!

CT San Frandsce

14072 Cataling Street

San Leandro

CA$4577 USA

Tel +1510 418 5100

Fax. +1510 618 5118

emal info@ctus com

web www tius com

General manager Dowd Skaff

CT Aflanta

1425 Oakbrook Drive

Sute 100

Narcross GA 30093 USA

Tel +1 770 407 1681

Fax +1770 407 1672

emal info@ctus cam

web www clus com

General Manager Augie Dellapt

CT Hong Kong & Macay

18/F The Strand

49 Bonham Sirand East
Sheung Wan

Hang Kong SAR

Tel +852 2989 9300

Fax. +852 2989 9360

emoil info@ctasopaciic com
web www dasiopocific com
Regional Managing Drrectar imen Tibble
Managing Director Chns Burke

CT Shanghal

Bullding 4 659 Yinaung Road

Puluo District Shanghai 201802 China
Tal +B6 [21} 6495 8461

Fox +86 (211 6695 1328

emad info@crasiopacific com

web www ctasiapocihic com
Monaging Dredlsr Sumon Tibble

CT Singopors

16 Kallang Ploce

#05/28

Sngapore 339157

Tel +65 6295 0562

email nfo@ctasigpaciic com
web www closiapacde corm
Managing Direcior Chns Burke

Full Service

mciereate Birmingham

Urut 500

Catesby Park

Eckersall Road

Kings Morton

Birmingham B8 85E

Tel + 4401121 433 8899

Fax + 44 101121 433 8891

emal birminghom®mckreate com
web www mclcreate com
Maonaging Director Tim Spencer
Regional Manager South Ross Whitioker

mclcreata Exhibitions

Und 600

Catesky Pork

Eckersall Road

Kings Noron

Birmingham B38 8SE

Tel + 4401121782 0433

Fax + 44 [0} 121 433 88%1

emaill exhibmions@mcicreate com
web www mekregte com
Regonal Manoger Souih Ross Whitiaker

ANNUAL REPORT 2015 AVESCO GROUP PLC
WWAN OVESCC COIT

mclkreate London

14 Ockham Drive

Greenford Pork

Greenford Londen UBé OFD

Tel +44 {0) 208 839 7010

Fax +44 10} 208 B39 70N

emall londen@mclcreate com

web www melcreale com

Regonal Monoger South Ross Whittaker

melcraate Manchaster

18 Lerd Byron Square

Stowadl Technical Park

Salford Quays

Maonchester M50 2XH

Tel +4410) 161 745 9933

Fax +44 (01161 745 9975

emall monchester@mckreate com
web www mclcreate com

Regronal Manager South Ross Whilaker

mclaeate Edinburgh
Unit 1 The Clockdower
South Gyle Crescen)

2 Flassches Yard
Edinburgh EH12 $LB

Ted +44 {ON31 314 0450
Fax +44 {60131 314 0651
email edinburgh@mtlcreole com
web www melcraate com
Regwonal Manager North
Gordon Mackinnon

mileroate Glasgow

Unit C Moorpark Central

40 Dova Sireet

Glasgow G5 2BQ

Tel +44 {0141 425 2014

Fax +44 {041 425 2007

emal glasgow@mekreale com
web www melcrecie com
Regional Manager North
Gordon Mackinnon

Broodcast Sarvices
Presteigne Broodcast Hire
Unils 2 & 3 Manor Gale
Manar Royal

Crowley RHI0 95X

Tel +44{0) 1293 651 300
Fax +44 1011293 651300
emaill info@prestegne v
web wany presiegne tv
CECG Michael Ransome

Presteigne Broadcast Hire Manchester
Unit D7

Taylor Business Park

Risley Warnngion

WAJ 8BL

Tel +44 10) 161 667 2620 {24 hour)

Fax +44 101161 667 2521

emadl norh@presteigne v

web www presteigne tv

Hire Manager Roy Gaterell

Fountain Studios

128 Wembley Park Dnve

Wembley

HAY 8HP

Tel +44 (0120 8900 5800

Fax +44 (0120 8900 5802

emaill enguines@fountamstudios tv
web www fsuniainstudios tv
Managing Drector Manana Spater

Print Foundry Press

Thes 1epor! 18 panted onlo 115/250gram 9lves Sik
YUves Sdk 15 composed of S0% Post Consumer
Waste and 50% FSC Cerliied Recycled Matenat




davesCo

groupplc

Avesce Group plo

Unit 2

Sussex R'gnor Business Park
Gotench Poad Crowle.
Vst Sussex RHI0 FHH

Tel +44101293 583400

Fox +444i11293 583410

e mail mal@avesco com
web wony gvesgo com




